| Min | Minutes of the Meeting of the International Confederation of the Society of St. Vincent De Paul (SSVP), Abuja Central Council Held on 13 th July, 2019 at St. Monica Conference, Byazhin-Kubwa | | | | |
|-----|--|--|--|--|--|
| 1.0 | Attendance A total of 197 Vincentians were in attendance at the meeting. Details are as shown on pages 13, 14, 15 & 1 | | | | |
| | respectively. | | | | |
| 2.0 | Opening The meeting started at 10.30am with a Mass celebrated by Rev. Fr. Onyeka Okoye, the parish priest of St. Monic Conference, Byazhin. | | | | |
| 8.0 | Spiritual Reading The Homily delivered at the Mass by Rev. Fr. Onyeka Okoye was taken as the spiritual reflection at the meeting. In his reflection, he stated that the mass of the day is for the celebration of the Blessed Virgin Mary(BVM) as th mother of God saying that the BVM is the perfect model for all who champion the cause of Charity; bringing hop to the hopeless. He thanked those who have given their gentle hearts, time, talent and treasures to the service of the poor through the Society of St. Vincent de Paul. | | | | |
| | He further stated that the greatest gift is the gift of ourselves which have kept our hand on the plough to ensur that hope is given to the hopeless and enjoined Vincentians not to be afraid of being misunderstood, accused of falling into a risk. To be a productive, effective and efficient vessel to carry good news to people, you need to tak off fear. | | | | |
| | The BVM is a model; fearless – taking the proposal from an angel without fear. She lived the opposite of fearless and courage, the first tabernacle to carry God and that is what we have to be as Vincentians. Fear is limitation and with fear one cannot break new grounds and chart uncharted waters. Members of SSVP carry the word of God in action, expanding the Kingdom of God, making love happen and through your gentle and holy hearts, the doors of prisons are opened and prisoners are left off the hook, bringin hope to the hopeless. | | | | |
| | Members of the Society discomfort themselves by going to unfamiliar environments to bring good news and it w never go unrewarded. You must show courage, commitment and compromise. You must compromise mar things, discomfort yourself and accept negative talks against you. What people think or do cannot break your will. Members of the Society should be kind; as the day you being wicked the glory of God will depart from you, you w be derobed and God's favour departs from you. | | | | |
| | The members of the Society should evaluate their leaders; electing leaders who are kind, benevolen compassionate. Leaders who would have positive influence on people. The moment Joseph's brothers showed wickedness and sold him into slavery in Egypt, the Canaan land which is land of promise, flowing with milk and honey became desolate and they have to go to their brother in Egypt. The were 70 that went into Egypt and 600,000 went back to Canan land. This shows that Egypt has been an incubate of the nation of Israel and so therefore, the SSVP should be an incubator of men. | | | | |
| | Do not feed the greedy and leave the needy, for greedy people are insatiable, lazy and criticize the Society and we always come back for more. They cannot plant a seed to germinate while the needy can plant a single seed to germinate and grow and blossom. Members of the Society should not only give food, clothes etc. but also give ideas, vision and power. Organize seminars that will empower people and change ones psyche to be able to help himself and this is also a form of charity. | | | | |
| | May God empower us with his word so that we will be refocused, determined and more dynamic in our work. | | | | |
| 1.0 | Opening Remarks by the Council President: The Council President welcomed and thanked all for turning up despite the distance. She therefore noted that due to the time spent at mass, there will be no welcome remarks of the parish priest as slated in the programme; that the priest had already welcomed us during the mass. She also stated that the welcome remarks by the hose conference president will be shelved also due to time constraints. She then called for the minutes of the last meeting to be read. | | | | |
| 5.0 | Minutes | | | | |
| 5.1 | Reading of Minutes, Observations, Corrections and Amendments: The minutes of the previous meeting held at Sacred Heart Conference, Gwagwalada on April 13, 2019 was studie by all present and the following observations/corrections were made: | | | | |
| | i. Page 1, Item 2.0, "Bro. Gerald Njoku" corrected as "Bro. Gerald Ajoku" ii. Page 1. Item 3.0. "Bro. Gerald Nioku" corrected as "Bro. Gerald Ajoku" | | | | |

ii. Page 1, Item 3.0, "Bro. Gerald Njoku" corrected as "Bro. Gerald Ajoku"

| 5.2 | Adoption of Minutes: | | | | | | | |
|-----|---|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| | In the absence of further corrections & observations, a motion for the adoption of the minutes was moved by Bro. | | | | | | | |
| | Anigbo Victor Emeka, the Coordinator of St. Peter Claver, University of Abuja and was seconded by Sis. Linda | | | | | | | |
| | Njoku, the conference president of St. Joseph, Zone 7 Lugbe. | | | | | | | |
| 6.0 | Apologies | | | | | | | |
| | Sir. Patrick Ebhojie – ITVP-1 Africa | | | | | | | |
| | Sir. Emmanuel Ajewole – Project Officer | | | | | | | |
| | Sis. Amaka Udeogu – Assistant Fin. Secretary | | | | | | | |
| | Sis. Agatha Irabor – 2nd Vice President | | | | | | | |
| | Bro. Sylvester Odogwu - Special Board member | | | | | | | |
| | Bro. Robert Oliver Baba – President, St. Martin Lugbe | | | | | | | |
| | Sis. Josephine Mbawuike - Conference president of St. Luke, Kubwa | | | | | | | |
| | Sis. Jane Okoh – Assistant Secretary, Central Council | | | | | | | |
| | Bro. Patrick Ebhojie – Assistant Youth Coordinator | | | | | | | |
| | Bro. Ezeani Chibuzor - Central Council Patron | | | | | | | |
| 7.0 | Matters Arising from the Minutes. | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| 7.1 | Update on Ozanam House Project: Sis. Agatha Irabor, on behalf of the committee chairman, reported that the technical committee handling the issue | | | | | | | |
| | of getting a working drawing for the project got in touch with a Vincentian, Arch. Emmanuel from Holy Family | | | | | | | |
| | Conference who accepted to produce a design for the Ozanam House. However, he backed out of the project as a | | | | | | | |
| | result of pressure and time constraints to deliver within a specified timeline. | | | | | | | |
| | result of pressure and time constraints to deliver within a specified timeline. | | | | | | | |
| | Based on this development, she, also an Architect, decided to take up the challenge of producing a preliminary | | | | | | | |
| | design and she promised to deliver within 2 weeks. | | | | | | | |
| | In a similar development, they were also in touch with Engr. Patrick, a Civil Engineer, whom they took to the site to | | | | | | | |
| | assess what is to be done. After visiting the site, the Engineer advised that erecting a culvert will serve the purpose | | | | | | | |
| | instead of a bridge. | | | | | | | |
| | Sis. Jumai Kwanashie was detailed to follow up on the engineer to produce the design and also the cost of | | | | | | | |
| | culvert. | | | | | | | |
| | Responding to the report, the president thanked the Committee for their efforts but noted that it is dishearten | | | | | | | |
| | that we have engineers and architects existing in our various conferences, yet we are not able to engage any | | | | | | | |
| | despite all the announcement done in that regard. She also noted that we need to use what we have to achieve | | | | | | | |
| | our purpose and stated that the Council will not relent and will still make announcements seeking for Engineers to | | | | | | | |
| | join the committee. She appealed to conference presidents to send in the names of Engineers and Architects in | | | | | | | |
| | their conferences so that the Council will contact them. | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| 7.2 | Report on the election of the president of St. Jude Zuba: | | | | | | | |
| | Bro. Albert Nzekwu reported that the election was conducted on the 12 th May, 2019. After the election, Sis. | | | | | | | |
| | Priscilla Oya emerged as the president and she has since constituted her board. | | | | | | | |
| 7.3 | Report on St. James Dawaki: | | | | | | | |
| | Bro. Albert Nzekwu reported that they visited the Centre on the 23 rd June 2019 for awareness campaign and | | | | | | | |
| | sensitization and was able to get only 5 members. However, no member of the Centre was present at the Comeeting. Responding to the report, the president noted that the sensitization without follow up is counterproductive | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| 7.4 | then mandated them to follow up and possibly sensitive them again. Update on the Inauguration of Our lady of Fatima, Kalmajiji: | | | | | | | |
| /.4 | opuate on the mauguration of our lady of Fatima, Kaimajiji. | | | | | | | |
| | Bro. Fidelis Molokwu reported by recalling that at the last meeting the Central Council the decision for | | | | | | | |
| | inauguration of the Centre was put on hold until this meeting. He further reported that the Centre has picked 8 th | | | | | | | |
| | September, 2019 for inauguration subject to approval by the Council. The center presently has 18 members. | | | | | | | |
| | september, 2013 for madgaration subject to approval by the council. The center presently has to members. | | | | | | | |
| | The Coordinator of the Centre, Bro. Aladi Jude , stated that they have initiated a monthly meeting together with St. | | | | | | | |
| | Michael Centre, and have been doing that regularly. | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | On St. Michael Centre Piwoyi, Bro. Fidelis also reported that two (2) members have joined the Centre, however | | | | | | | |
| | On st. Michael Centre Plwoyi, Blo. Pidens also reported that two (2) members have Joined the Centre, however | | | | | | | |

| | they still have the problem of a leadership that is not committed. And that the parish priest has instructed that the leadership be changed for a more committed person. A decision on this will be taken at the next meeting. |
|------|---|
| | Responding to the report, the Council president, after due consultations with the board announced that the request for inauguration has been granted. Consequently, Our Lady of Fatima Karonmajiji will be inaugurated at the stated date at 9.00am mass. |
| 7.5 | Report on St. Andrew Centre, Orozo: |
| | Bro. Bonaventure Nwokpor reported that the zone carried out awareness campaign and membership drive at the Center after which twenty-one (21) members indicated interest to join. They educated the new members on the rules of the Society and instructed CKC conference, Kurudu and St. Patrick Conference, Karshi to monitor the Centre. They have Sis. Maduekwe Chinenye as the coordinator and Bro. Amobi as the secretary and they have been recording an average of 13 members in attendance at their meetings. |
| | They meet every Saturday after morning mass and the monitors have always been with them at their meetings. The zone extracted some relevant pages from the manual for their use at their meetings since the manual of the Society is not available. |
| 7.6 | Zonal Reports. |
| 7.61 | Karu Zone: |
| | Bro. Chuks Nwokpor, the Coordinator of the zone, reported that the zone met on 9 th May, 2019 at St. Andrew Orozo where they discussed on how to strengthen St. Andrew Centre as they are having membership issues. Subsequently, an awareness campaign was carried out in the centre at 6.30am and 8.30am masses where 21 persons indicated interest in joining the society. However, on a Saturday of that week, after the awareness campaign, 18 of them turned out for briefing on the Society rules as agreed. Some of them were given some responsibilities. They have been monitoring and mentoring them and about 10 - 15 of them are still attending the conference meetings. Other activities of the Zone include: |
| | a. St. Joseph Centre, Gidanmangoro |
| | He equally reported that they also visited St. Joseph Center Gidanmangoro where they discovered that Parish compound is very small and the Centre does not have a container or store and have to keep their items at the catechist's house. They were instructed to liaise with the Parish Priest to give them a space where they can erect a batcher to serve as store temporarily. |
| | b. St. Ignatius of Antioch: Even though their financial strength is not yet okay, they are seen to be doing well. They have about 20 members, organized and very active and he then urged the Central Council to reconsider their application for inauguration. |
| | Responding to the reports, the Council president stated that there is need for the zone to be meeting monthly and instructed that in respect of St. Joseph Centre, Gidanmangoro, the zone should send a delegation to the Parish priest to help secure a place to erect a batcher or place a container for their items. |
| 7.62 | Kubwa Zone: |
| | The Conference President of CKC Kubwa reported that the zone met twice on the 28 th April and 22 nd May, 2019 at |
| | CKC Kubwa. They carried out awareness campaign at St. James Dawake at 6.30am and 9.30am mass respectively. Sadly, they were able to get only 5 persons to join the society which was attributed to the suspected belief by parishioners that members f the society should be poor people. Efforts made to get the priest to add his voice to the membership drive during the mass failed. |
| | He also reported that the coordinator has issues in handling the activities of the Conference which deters people from joining the Society. The Centre has now about 10 members. They also visited some Conferences within the zone observed their meetings and corrected some anomalies. |
| | They also had training for all conferences within the zone at CKC Kubwa where the ITVP-1 and the Central Council president were the resource persons. Other activities of the zone include: a. Elections at St. Jude Conference, Zuba: |
| | He reported that the Conference has a peculiar situation whereby most member are the youth and adults shying away from responsibilities. After the election, Sis. Priscilla Oyah emerged the president of the conference and she has constituted her board as follows: |
| | i. Titus Nwele – Vice President |
| | ii. Nenneth Odoh – Secretary |
| | iii. Aladi Peter – Assistant Secretary |
| | |

| | iv. Sylvanus Emechebe – Treasurer v. Martin Godwin – Youth Coordinator vi. Comfort Ndukwe – Financial Secretary |
|------|---|
| | He stated also that more sensitization is needed at the conference. They have been following up on the conference to ensure that their activities are in line with the norms of the Society and bank account opening has been taken as priority. |
| | The zone also organized training for its members in which the ITVP Africa 1 and the Council President were present. |
| | b. St. Mattew Ushafa: the members of the Centre participated actively in the activities of the Zone. They are presently being groomed to understand the rules of the Society before election of a coordinator. He has no report to give on St. Michael Sabon Gari. |
| | c. St. Donatus Dutse: The church is not yet a full parish and has only 4 members. |
| | On a sad note however, he reported also that within the period, they recorded some deaths within their zone which includes the death of the Patron of CKC Conference, Bro. Paul Nwachukwu, and the death of the mother of the president of St. Luke's Conference Kubwa. |
| | Responding to the report, the Council president instructed them to carry out awareness campaign at St. Matthew Ushaffa. |
| 7.63 | Life Camp Zone: |
| | Bro. Chika Mmuobike, the Zonal Coordinator, reported that they had meeting on 25 th May and 22 nd June, 2019 respectively. The issues discussed at the meeting and other activities of the Zone include: |
| | 1. Taking of Pregnant women to the Hospital: The meeting concluded that any conference taking a pregnant woman to the hospital should ensure that a close relative accompanies them. This is to avert the issue of not having someone to endorse in case of emergency surgical procedure. |
| | 2. Each conference must come to their zonal meetings with all their board members or at least 3 members. |
| | 3. Inaugurated conferences should take care and nurture Centres within their jurisdiction |
| | 4. They will be carrying out awareness campaign at St. Matthew Gwagwa |
| | 5. The parish priest of St. Augustine's Centre Mabushi requested for awareness campaign. However, the dates are still being awaited. |
| | 6. All inaugurated Conferences within the zone were mandated to bring their account record booklet in the next meeting for scrutiny and analysis. |
| | They also discovered that St. Phillip Centre Old Karimo is having problems. The members will mount their boxes on Sundays and disappear. They don't have regular meetings. |
| | 8. St. Joseph Centre Gwagwa and St. Peter Gwagwa exist close to each other. While the former has no SSVP in existence the later has. |
| 7.64 | The next meeting will be coming up on the Saturday 20 th July, 2019 after the Central Council meeting at St. Fabian Centre Efab. |
| 7.64 | Garki Zone: |
| | The Zonal Coordinator, Bro. John Okoro reported that the zone had their meeting at Holy Trinity, Maitama and have been moving around visiting conferences and Centers. It was discovered that most conferences does not carry out visitations rather they attend to masters at mostings. |
| | carry out visitations rather they attend to masters at meetings. Consequently, they grouped all conferences and centers for visitations and mapped out the modalities for visitation to various hospitals within the zone. They contributed money for the visitation and decided on the frequency of visit |
| | frequency of visit. Presently, the St. Charles Lwanga, Apo group has reported that they have officially secured a date for visitation to a hospital and will soon embark on the visit. |
| | Presently only 12 Apostles visit National Hospital because of some unresolved issues. They also visited Kpegi village |

and Suleija prison while Church of Assumption visited Kuruduma village.

Holy Trinity Maitama also had an election where Bro. Gerald Uko emerged the new president.

LUX Terra Chapel:

It was discovered that the SSVP there had not been meeting since the time their existence was reported at the Council.

Responding to the report, the president requested that the presidents of 12 Apostles and St. Lwanga Apo wait behind for a brief meeting after the Central Council meeting.

She also instructed that they book appointment with the Parish Priest of Lux Terra Chapel to see how to revitalize the SSVP group.

7.65 Lugbe Zone:

Bro. Fidelis Molokwu, the Zonal Coordinator, reported that within their zone they have identified 8 conferences and 21 Centers out of which 19 are doing well while the rest have issues. However, there has been an improvement in their performance since the last report and they are working on the malfunctioning conferences and centers. Within this period, they have met twice and communicate mostly via WhatsApp platform and had joint visitation to two (2) orphanage homes.

The Sacred Heart Conference, Gwagwalada was assigned to visit conferences around Giri, University and Sheda but they prefer to carry out the visit together with St. Paul's Conference, Gwagwalada.

They also visited St. Catherine Center, Giri and St. Mary's Center, Sheda and met only one (1) member at the later. They also discovered that St. Mary's Centre is not vibrant hence the decision to carry out awareness campaign. Some other activities of the zone include:

a. St. Augustine, Lugbe:

He reported that he is not getting the cooperation from members; the coordinator seems to be very busy. They booked for awareness campaign but the catechists did not call for that during the mass and he claimed later that he was not informed. The coordinator was asked to make another arrangement for awareness campaign.

b. Burial of the President of Sacred Heart Conference, Airport:

The Zonal Coordinator also reported that they represented the Council at the burial of Late Bro. Anayo Egbo as directed by the Council. About 11 Vincentians from different Centers and conferences including members of Sacred Heart Conference attended the requiem mass and the wake keep. Thereafter, they visited the widow, encouraged and prayed with her and also presented a token to her. Other members also supported and she was very grateful. Two members travelled with them for the burial.

c. St. Peter Claver Center University of Abuja:

He reported that most of the members of the Centre are in their final year and will be graduating very soon. However, the Coordinator of the Centre reported that in their recent drive for members, 20 students at the lower levels declared interest and as such their membership has been boosted by 20 new members.

d. St. Mary's Center, Tudun Wada:

The Center has no membership problem; however, their weekly collections are still poor and not encouraging. It is believed that they Church building project is stifling the finances of the Centre. Finally, he reported that St. Martins and Guardian Angel Conferences are also assisting the Centers around them.

e. St. Anthony Center, Paseli:

The coordinator has not been cooperating. The Conference president of St. Kizito, Kuje was asked to visit them but he observed that St. Kizito president is always having issues with the coordinator.

f. St. Peters Abaji:

There has been some improvement in their operations however they are yet to open account. This made some conferences reluctant to assist them financially when they appealed for assistance for their master in the hospital.

In her response, the coordinator of the Centre appreciated those that assisted them when they appealed for financial assistance and noted that the master is responding to treatment. She however informed the Council that their mother conference, Sacred Heart, is not helping them. She equally stated that the account will be opened in a week's time.

| | In his reaction to the allegation, the President of Sacred Heart Conference stated that they have surge of masters who depreciates their income always that they don't have much left to assist the conference they are nurturing. |
|-----|---|
| | Responding to the report, the Council president thanked the zonal coordinator for the efforts made by the zone and requested that they meet with the parish priest of St. Mary's Tudun Wada with the view to convincing him of the need to provide opportunity for the Society to address the parishioners. |
| | On St. Anthony Paseli, she advised him to take the next zonal meeting to the Centre and requested that the Coordinator of the Center and Conference President of St. Kizito wait behind for a brief meeting. |
| | On St. Augustine, she advised the coordinator not to go for awareness campaign alone and that he should coopt more members. And now that our spiritual adviser is their parish priest, the job will be easier. |
| | On St. Michael Piwoyi, she mandated them to give progress report at the next Council meeting. |
| | She will also meet with the conference president of St. Kizito Kuje after the Council meeting to discuss on St. Anthony, Paseli and St. Francis, Kpegyi. |
| 7.7 | Report on Prison Visitations for May and June, 2019: |
| | a. May Visitation: |
| | The conference president of OLQN, Garki who coordinated the visit reported that the group is made up of 7 conferences and centers but the visitation was difficult to coordinate as most conferences did not respond to telephone calls and messages sent to them. St. Dominic Kwali, he reported, from his observations, seems not to exist and may need to be revived. Nevertheless, they were able to gather some items used for the visitation. |
| | |
| | b. June Visitation: The newly elected conference president of Holy Trinity, Maitama, Bro. Gerald Uko reported that they have six (6) Conferences and Centres in their group out of which 3 responded to the visitation. Efforts he made to reach Our Lady Queen of Hearts, Galadimawa proved abortive. |
| | The Coordinator of St. Phillip Old Karimo, when contacted stated that he does not know much about the Society and referred him to the Secretary who could not be reached. St. Raphael Garki who promised a bag of Garri later delivered it to OLQN office. The Holy Trinity Maitama and St. Kevin Jikwoyi arranged and delivered the contributions to Rev.Fr. Victor |
| | Nyoroh, CM at St. Kizito, Kuje. The Coordinator of St. Anthony Jabi, in his reaction stated that they were requested to contribute a bag of rice but were not at that point capable of the requested contribution. |
| | In her response to the report, the Council president stated that we all agreed for the prison visitation and as such we have to take it seriously. Groups should try and plan ahead of time and donate whatever you can afford that is reasonable. |
| | The next visit in July, 2019 will be coordinated by Holy Family Conference, Life Camp. |
| 7.8 | Opening of Bank Account by Conferences: |
| | The Council President harped once more on the importance of conferences having a bank account for their daily transactions and also decried the flouting of the directive of the Council on the account opening stating that |
| | despite repeated calls for such are yet to do so. |
| | Various conferences and centers yet to open account gave reasons for their inability to comply with the directive of |
| | the Council. Some of them include: |
| | a. St. Augustine Dutse: Bro. Igbele Anula reported that they have some issues; the parish priest has signed their application form |
| | however, there was a mistake by the second signatory to the account. The application will be submitted as soon as the mistake is corrected. |
| | b. St. Joseph Zone 7, Lugbe: |
| | The president of the conference stated that they had to wait until the new president is elected to commence the process of account opening. Subsequently, after the election, their parish priest was transferred however; the new parish priest stated that the Archbishop has to be a signatory to the account as a new directive in the Archbiocese and gave same condition to other societies in the church that already |
| | have bank accounts. |

However, the priest has scheduled a meeting with the Societies to iron out the issue after observing the information did not go down well with the parishioners.

c. St. Monica Byazhin:

Bro. Gerald Ajoku reported that a new priest had just been posted to their parish after the demise of the former priest. He assured the Council that within three (3) weeks they will wrap up the account opening.

d. St. Mathew Ushaffa: Reported that they were in the process of the account opening but was halted by the parish priest who said he will introduce them to a bank that he wants them to partner with.

The Council president while responding to the report mandated them to inform their parish priest that the Council has given them 2 weeks to conclude the account opening.

e. Our Lady of Fatima, Karonmajiji: Reported that their parish priest is delaying the account opening telling them to take it easy.

The council president in her response mandated the Zonal Coordinator to accompany them to meet with their priest and discuss the issue.

f. Sacred Heart, Airport: They have completed the application form and submitted same to First Bank. Presently, the bank informed them that they are conducting verification and called them a week ago to represent the ID of one of the signatories.

In her general response to the excuses given by the Conferences and Centers the Council president mandated Conferences not to render financial assistance to any conference or center that requested for such but does not have a bank account.

| | UPDATED LIST OF CONFERENCES AND CENTRES YET TO OPEN A BANK ACCOUNT | | | | | |
|-----|--|---|----|----------------------------------|----|---------------------------------------|
| | 1 | Arch Angel Michael Police Chaplaincy, Maitama | 23 | Airforce Base Chaplaincy | 45 | St. Linus Chika |
| | 2 | Church of Annunciation , Gishiri. | 24 | Sacred Heart Gwagwalada | 46 | Our Lady of Fatima Kalmajigi |
| | 3 | St. Aloysius Parish GRA Mpape | 25 | St. Catherine Giri | 47 | St. Francis Galadimawa |
| | 4 | St. Fabian Mbora, Life Camp | 26 | St. Peter Abaji | 48 | St. Peter Dogongada |
| | 5 | St. Luke, Kubwa | 27 | St. Dominic Kwali | 49 | Blessed Iwene Tansi Pyakasa |
| | 6 | St Edwin Kubwa | 28 | St. Anthony of Padua Pasali Kuje | 50 | St. Mathew Police Chap., Gwagwa Karmo |
| | 7 | St Ignatius of Antioch | 29 | St. Francis Peggy | 51 | St. Philip, Old Karmo |
| | 8 | St. Mary Tudun Wada | 30 | St. Monica Byazhin | 52 | CKC Karada |
| | 9 | St. Monica Sauka | 31 | Holy Spirit Byazhin | 53 | Holy Ghost Kpegi |
| | 10 | SS Peter & Paul, Nyanya | 32 | St. Michael Sabon Gari | 54 | St. Peter Claver Mini Campus |
| | 11 | St. Augustine Angwandadi | 33 | Seat of Wisdom, Law School | 55 | Mater-Dei Gwagwalada |
| | 12 | Archangels Police Chapel Nyanya | 34 | St. Mathew, Ushafa. | 56 | St. Luke, Uni Abuja |
| | 13 | St. Joseph Kugbo | 35 | St. Gabriel, Kuduru-Bwari | 57 | St. Patrick Anagada, Conference |
| | 14 | St. Gabriel Conference Karu | 36 | St. Andrew Orozo | 58 | Sacred Heart Airport |
| | 15 | St. Michael, Piwoyi. | 37 | St. Joseph Gwagwga/Jiwa | 59 | St. John Conference, Ketti |
| | 17 | St. Agnes Waye | 39 | St Donatus Sokale | 60 | St. Augustine Dutse Sagbayi |
| | 18 | Holy Cross, Apo Mechanic | 40 | St. James Dawaki | 61 | St. Rita Dakwo |
| | 19 | St. Peter, Damangaza | 41 | St. John Paul, Kubwa | 62 | St Joseph Zone 7 Lugbe |
| | 20 | St. Theresa, Wumba | 42 | Holy Ghost, Saburi | 63 | St. Cyril Jahi 2 |
| | 21 | St. Augustine Sun City Estate | 43 | Church of Epiphany, Saburi 1 | 64 | St. Ephraim, Jikwoyi |
| | 22 | St. David Gbaupe, Airport Road | 44 | Church of Ascension Filindabo | | |
| 7.9 | Nati | onal Youth Rally – An Update: | | | | |

The youth coordinator recalled that the national youth rally was slated to hold from August 29 to September 1, 2019 and Abuja Metro Council will be hosting.

He then informed members that the Bishop of Lafia Diocese has graciously approved Our Lady of Apostles, Akwanga to be used as venue for the rally.

He further informed the Council that each Metro Council is expected to be in attendance with 30 delegates at a registration cost of 3,000 each and members from Abuja Metro Council will have an open admission. A block levy of N15, 000 each will be contributed by each Metro Council.

Abuja Central Council has been mandated to arrange and provide for publicity as part of their contributions to the rally. He therefore urged the Conference Presidents to sponsor a youth from their conferences.

He finally announced that the next Council youth meeting comes up on 28th July, 2019 at St. Pius X Conference, Gbagalape.

7.10 Youth Training: The youth Coordinator reported that the training which had in attendance about 72 participants was a huge success despite the fact that members turned up late to the training. Also, the parish priest and his associate welcomed the youth and thanked them for choosing their parish and also urged them to continue the good work of charity and be the true light of the society. The details of the income and expenditures are as follows: INCOME: AMOUNT(H) Registration: 91,000.00 Central Council: 50,000.00 Total Income: 141,000.00 EXPENSES: Cash to CKC as host 30,000.00

Responding to the report, the Council president noted with dismay the lateness recorded at the training stating that as at the beginning of the activity the hall was virtually empty with less than 20 youth members present.

She wondered why the youth members will be late to an event that has been in the Council programme since last year. She equally decried the attitude of some youth who neither attends training nor participate actively in their

The Centre was introduced by the Secretary of St. Mary's Conference, Karu. He informed the Council that the Centre is ripe for inauguration and they have conferred with their parish priest and has chosen November 10, 2019

The Council president in her response informed St. Ignatius that the Council has approved their inauguration and

5,000.00

17,000.00

52,000.00

89,000.00

they should prepare adequately for the event.

conferences wondering if they have that Vincentian spirit.

Inauguration of St. Ignatius of Antioch:

as the date for inauguration at 8.30am mass.

She then urged members to turn out on time for the mass.

Biros, printing, photocopies, A4 paper, transportation

The balance has since being credited to the Central Council account.

She finally enjoined them to have a rethink and participate actively.

7.13 Election Reports:

7.12

Resource Person

Total Expenses:

BALANCE:

a. Election of the President of St. Joseph Zone 7, Lugbe:

Bro. Nnanna Louis, the treasurer of Guardian Angel Conference, Lugbe, reported that the election held as scheduled on 9th June, 2019 and Sis. Lynda Njoku emerged the president of the conference. The immediate past president of the Conference, Sis. Maureen Onyeka then formally introduced the new president to the Council. The new board members of the conference include:

- i. Bro. Desmond Chieshe Vice Preseident
- ii. Bro. Ugochukwu Okpala Secretary
- iii. Sis. Blessing Ikeh Financial Secretary
- iv. Bro. James Oshekpeken Treasurer
- v. Sis. Emilia Iherioha Welfare

b. Election of the President of Guardian Angel Chapel, Lugbe:

Bro. Fidelis Molokwu, on behalf of the President of St. Martins, Lugbe and Our Lady Queen of Martyrs Sabon Lugbe, reported that the election was held on July 2, 2019. The election saw to the emergence of Sis. Elizabeth Ogidan(070 3367 4705) as president. She has constituted her board as follows:

- i. Obiobafor Unity Vice President((080 9800 2866)
- ii. Celestina Nkesi Financial Secretary(080 3742 4762)
- iii. Emeka Chuks Apeh Secretary(071 3608 6026)
- iv. Louis Nkemakolam Treasurer (080 3921 6101)
- v. Engr. Steve Obi Patron (080 3329 8514)

c. Election of the President of Holy Trinity Conference, Maitama:

Bro. John Okoro reported that the election held as scheduled with 30 members in attendance. However, only 25 members who paid the annual dues voted in the election. At the end of the election, Bro. Gerald Ukoh scored the highest votes cast and was returned elected.

The immediate past president, Bro. SteveMayor Agbata, then formally introduced the new president to the

| Council while the maximum side at also introduced as such as a fibio your heaved as follower. |
|---|
| Council while the new president also introduced members of his new board as follows: |
| i. Ijeoma Osuji – Vice President |
| ii. Chidimma Okolo – Secretary |
| iii. Nneka Enekwechi – Treasurer |
| iv. Juliet Onwuemelia – Financial Secretary |
| v. Chikodi Ekeh, Pamela Iduh, Jude Oforkansi, Ugochi Obijuru – Welfare Officers |
| vi. Curtis Aghulor – Youth Coordinator |
| vii. Obinna Credo-Michaels – Training Officer |
| Responding to the reports, the Council presidents thanked those who conducted the elections on behalf of the Council and enjoined the newly elected presidents to take their respective conferences to greater heights. She equally informed the president of Holy Trinity, Maitama that she would be meeting with him on 22 nd July, 2019. |
| Easter Sharing: The Council President reported that the Easter food sharing went as planned simultaneously in various Conferences. |
| However, Bro. Pius Anoke of Church of Annunciation Conference Arab Road reported that 2 days to the date fixed for soliciting of assistance from the parishioners for the Easter Sharing, their parish priest decided that the parish will only be involved during the Christmas sharing and as such their plans were suspended. |
| Report of Central Council Training: The training officer reported that the first biennial training of the Council took place as scheduled on the 18 th May, 2019 at St. Marys' Conference, Karu. |
| "The training which was targeted at improving and awakening the spirit of Vincentian apostolate dwelt on two topics: "Visiting the Poor" and "Vincentian Ethics" and was delivered by Bro. Chibuzo Ezeani, Patron, Society of St. Vincent De Paul, Abuja Central Council and Sir. G.P. Ebhojie, KSM – SSVP National Patron, respectively". |
| Furthermore, he reported that the training also featured a presentation on "Comments and Observations on the 2018 Annual Report" by Bro. Anaedobe Ugochukwu as well as questions and answers at the end of each presentation. He equally noted that the parish priest, in his remarks at the event, welcomed Vincentians to his parish and charged them to be committed to their service to the poor and be ready to render accounts of their stewardship at all times. |
| In his observations, he stated that some conference presidents does not attend the Council trainings and appealed to them that as a matter of priority place premium on training for capacity building. He equally advised those that attended to transfer the knowledge to those that did not in their various conferences |
| He finally reported that the training saw in attendance over 250 Vincentians from Conferences and Centers within the Abuja Central Council and thanked the host conference and all those who committed to the success of the training. |
| Responding to the report, the Council president admonished the conference presidents who does not attend trainings to change their attitude and always see it as a matter of priority to always attend the Council trainings as the knowledge acquired will help them in the day to day running of their conferences. Finally, she informed members that the next training of the Council will Centre on Systemic Change and a committee has been set up to see to the organization of a quality training. |
| Report of the National AGM: |
| Bro Chika Mmuobike, the 1 st Vice President of the Council, reported that the AGM held as scheduled from the 2 nd |
| to the 5 th of May, 2019 at Catholic Social Center in Kaduna. The theme of the AGM is "The Poor, Sacrament of the Presence of Christ" A talk on the theme was given by Rev. Fr. Isele. And the Bishop of the diocese gave a keynote address. The Council was represented by 8 members. |
| A communiqué was released at the end of the meeting. |
| The Council was able to come back with the Uniforms already paid for despite the difficulties encountered as against the initial plan that the Uniforms be delivered directly to the Council at Abuja through courier. |
| |
| |

| | Death: |
|------------|--|
| | The Council president informed members that since the last Council meeting, there has been a record of deaths of members and their relations. These include: |
| | a. Late Bro.Sylvester Okere: a member of the Guardian Angel Conference, Lugbe |
| | b. Late Bro. Paul Nwachukwu: the patron of CKC Conference, Kubwa |
| | c. Late Mrs. Lilian Iyodo: the wife of the St. Francis Centre, Bagusa Dei-Dei; Sir. Stephen Y. Iyodo |
| | d. Late Sir. Nwachukwu: the father of Sis. Josephine Mbawuike, the conference president of St. Luke, Kubwa |
| | e. Late Mr. Chibueze Milan Akubue: The Elder brother of Bro. Jude Akubue, the P.R.O of the Council. |
| | Having giving the lists, the Council president also led members in saying the resurrection prayer for them and then |
| | reminded the conferences to endeavor to book masses for the repose of the souls of the departed faithful's. |
| 8.2 | Half Year Reports, Conference Data Forms and Aggregation Certificates: |
| 0.2 | The Council president instructed that conferences that are yet to submit their half year reports, conference data |
| | forms and aggregation request forms should submit them at the SSVP office in OLQN latest 19 th July, 2019. |
| | Conferences that are aggregated but are yet to submit a copy of the certificates should also do so at the next |
| | Council meeting. |
| | On the other hand, she informed conferences that have lost their certificates to reapply. |
| | She equally urged members to make effort to purchase the National Uniform at OLQN Garki through their |
| | conferences. |
| 8.3 | The Cardinal's 50 th Priestly Anniversary: |
| | The president informed the Council that the Council was requested to place a goodwill message on the brochure |
| | being prepared toward the celebration of the 50 th Priestly Anniversary of John Cardinal Onaiyekan, the Archbishop |
| | of Abuja. The rate goes thus: Full page - 50, 000, Half Page – 25,000 and Quarter Page – 15,000. |
| | The Council has decided to take up half page. |
| | The Council Secretary was mandated to liaise with the spiritual adviser to ensure that the decision is implemented. |
| 8.4 | The master with Kidney Problem - Bro. Sebastine Eboh: |
| | The Council president informed members that the Council is almost completing its promise to the master and that |
| | it is remaining only a month payment for the treatment. The master is responding to treatment. She thanked the |
| | conferences that were called upon and they sent in their contributions in a timely manner. However, Holy Cross |
| | Conference, Gwarimpa is yet to send in their contribution a message has been sent to the conference president to |
| | |
| | kindly respond. |
| 8.5 | kindly respond. Systemic Change Training: |
| 8.5 | kindly respond. Systemic Change Training: The President informed members that the next training of the Council which comes up in October will be centered |
| 8.5 | kindly respond. Systemic Change Training: The President informed members that the next training of the Council which comes up in October will be centered on the concept of Systemic Change. Consequently, a committee has been set up to plan for this training. The |
| 8.5 | kindly respond. Systemic Change Training: The President informed members that the next training of the Council which comes up in October will be centered on the concept of Systemic Change. Consequently, a committee has been set up to plan for this training. The members of this committee include: |
| 8.5 | kindly respond. Systemic Change Training: The President informed members that the next training of the Council which comes up in October will be centered on the concept of Systemic Change. Consequently, a committee has been set up to plan for this training. The members of this committee include: Sir. Patrick Ebhojie |
| 8.5 | kindly respond. Systemic Change Training: The President informed members that the next training of the Council which comes up in October will be centered on the concept of Systemic Change. Consequently, a committee has been set up to plan for this training. The members of this committee include: Sir. Patrick Ebhojie Bro. Chibuzor Ezeani |
| 8.5 | kindly respond. Systemic Change Training: The President informed members that the next training of the Council which comes up in October will be centered on the concept of Systemic Change. Consequently, a committee has been set up to plan for this training. The members of this committee include: Sir. Patrick Ebhojie Bro. Chibuzor Ezeani Bro. Albert Nzekwu |
| 8.5 | kindly respond. Systemic Change Training: The President informed members that the next training of the Council which comes up in October will be centered on the concept of Systemic Change. Consequently, a committee has been set up to plan for this training. The members of this committee include: Sir. Patrick Ebhojie Bro. Chibuzor Ezeani Bro. Albert Nzekwu Bro. Bonaventure Nwokpor |
| 8.5 | kindly respond. Systemic Change Training: The President informed members that the next training of the Council which comes up in October will be centered on the concept of Systemic Change. Consequently, a committee has been set up to plan for this training. The members of this committee include: Sir. Patrick Ebhojie Bro. Chibuzor Ezeani Bro. Albert Nzekwu Bro. Bonaventure Nwokpor Bro. Chika Mmuobike |
| 8.5 | kindly respond. Systemic Change Training: The President informed members that the next training of the Council which comes up in October will be centered on the concept of Systemic Change. Consequently, a committee has been set up to plan for this training. The members of this committee include: Sir. Patrick Ebhojie Bro. Chibuzor Ezeani Bro. Albert Nzekwu Bro. Bonaventure Nwokpor Bro. Chika Mmuobike Bro. Ugo Anaedobe |
| 8.5 | kindly respond. Systemic Change Training: The President informed members that the next training of the Council which comes up in October will be centered on the concept of Systemic Change. Consequently, a committee has been set up to plan for this training. The members of this committee include: Sir. Patrick Ebhojie Bro. Chibuzor Ezeani Bro. Albert Nzekwu Bro. Bonaventure Nwokpor Bro. Chika Mmuobike Bro. Ugo Anaedobe Bro. Bonaventure Nwokpor – Chairman. |
| | kindly respond. Systemic Change Training: The President informed members that the next training of the Council which comes up in October will be centered on the concept of Systemic Change. Consequently, a committee has been set up to plan for this training. The members of this committee include: Sir. Patrick Ebhojie Bro. Chibuzor Ezeani Bro. Albert Nzekwu Bro. Bonaventure Nwokpor Bro. Chika Mmuobike Bro. Ugo Anaedobe Bro. Bonaventure Nwokpor – Chairman. The Committee will ensure that we have quality training on the Systemic Change in October. |
| 8.5 9.0 | kindly respond. Systemic Change Training: The President informed members that the next training of the Council which comes up in October will be centered on the concept of Systemic Change. Consequently, a committee has been set up to plan for this training. The members of this committee include: Sir. Patrick Ebhojie Bro. Chibuzor Ezeani Bro. Albert Nzekwu Bro. Bonaventure Nwokpor Bro. Chika Mmuobike Bro. Ugo Anaedobe Bro. Bonaventure Nwokpor – Chairman. |
| | kindly respond. Systemic Change Training: The President informed members that the next training of the Council which comes up in October will be centered on the concept of Systemic Change. Consequently, a committee has been set up to plan for this training. The members of this committee include: Sir. Patrick Ebhojie Bro. Chibuzor Ezeani Bro. Albert Nzekwu Bro. Bonaventure Nwokpor Bro. Chika Mmuobike Bro. Ugo Anaedobe Bro. Bonaventure Nwokpor – Chairman. The Committee will ensure that we have quality training on the Systemic Change in October. AOB: Comments by the National Youth Coordinator: |
| 9.0 | kindly respond. Systemic Change Training: The President informed members that the next training of the Council which comes up in October will be centered on the concept of Systemic Change. Consequently, a committee has been set up to plan for this training. The members of this committee include: Sir. Patrick Ebhojie Bro. Chibuzor Ezeani Bro. Albert Nzekwu Bro. Bonaventure Nwokpor Bro. Ugo Anaedobe Bro. Bonaventure Nwokpor – Chairman. The Committee will ensure that we have quality training on the Systemic Change in October. |
| 9.0 | kindly respond. Systemic Change Training: The President informed members that the next training of the Council which comes up in October will be centered on the concept of Systemic Change. Consequently, a committee has been set up to plan for this training. The members of this committee include: Sir. Patrick Ebhojie Bro. Chibuzor Ezeani Bro. Albert Nzekwu Bro. Bonaventure Nwokpor Bro. Chika Mmuobike Bro. Ugo Anaedobe Bro. Bonaventure Nwokpor – Chairman. The Committee will ensure that we have quality training on the Systemic Change in October. AOB: Comments by the National Youth Coordinator: The National youth coordinator, Bro. Pastol Nnochiri, from Lagos Metropolitan Council, in his comments stated that it is actually his first time at Abuja Central Council meeting and said he is privileged to be in our midst. He |
| 9.0 | kindly respond. Systemic Change Training: The President informed members that the next training of the Council which comes up in October will be centered on the concept of Systemic Change. Consequently, a committee has been set up to plan for this training. The members of this committee include: Sir. Patrick Ebhojie Bro. Chibuzor Ezeani Bro. Albert Nzekwu Bro. Bonaventure Nwokpor Bro. Chika Mmuobike Bro. Ugo Anaedobe Bro. Bonaventure Nwokpor – Chairman. The Committee will ensure that we have quality training on the Systemic Change in October. AOB: Comments by the National Youth Coordinator: The National youth coordinator, Bro. Pastol Nnochiri, from Lagos Metropolitan Council, in his comments stated that it is actually his first time at Abuja Central Council meeting and said he is privileged to be in our midst. He appreciated the patience showed by members at the meeting. |
| 9.0 | kindly respond. Systemic Change Training: The President informed members that the next training of the Council which comes up in October will be centered on the concept of Systemic Change. Consequently, a committee has been set up to plan for this training. The members of this committee include: Sir. Patrick Ebhojie Bro. Chibuzor Ezeani Bro. Albert Nzekwu Bro. Bonaventure Nwokpor Bro. Chika Mmuobike Bro. Ugo Anaedobe Bro. Ugo Anaedobe Bro. Bonaventure Nwokpor – Chairman. The Committee will ensure that we have quality training on the Systemic Change in October. AOB: Comments by the National Youth Coordinator: The National youth coordinator, Bro. Pastol Nnochiri, from Lagos Metropolitan Council, in his comments stated that it is actually his first time at Abuja Central Council meeting and said he is privileged to be in our midst. He appreciated the patience showed by members at the meeting. He equally said that he is on official visit to the Council for various reasons amongst which is the preparation for |
| 9.0 | kindly respond. Systemic Change Training: The President informed members that the next training of the Council which comes up in October will be centered on the concept of Systemic Change. Consequently, a committee has been set up to plan for this training. The members of this committee include: Sir. Patrick Ebhojie Bro. Chibuzor Ezeani Bro. Albert Nzekwu Bro. Bonaventure Nwokpor Bro. Chika Mmuobike Bro. Ugo Anaedobe Bro. Bonaventure Nwokpor – Chairman. The Committee will ensure that we have quality training on the Systemic Change in October. AOB: Comments by the National Youth Coordinator: The National youth coordinator, Bro. Pastol Nnochiri, from Lagos Metropolitan Council, in his comments stated that it is actually his first time at Abuja Central Council meeting and said he is privileged to be in our midst. He appreciated the patience showed by members at the meeting. |
| 9.0 | kindly respond. Systemic Change Training: The President informed members that the next training of the Council which comes up in October will be centered on the concept of Systemic Change. Consequently, a committee has been set up to plan for this training. The members of this committee include: Sir. Patrick Ebhojie Bro. Chibuzor Ezeani Bro. Albert Nzekwu Bro. Bonaventure Nwokpor Bro. Chika Mmuobike Bro. Ugo Anaedobe Bro. Ugo Anaedobe Bro. Bonaventure Nwokpor – Chairman. The Committee will ensure that we have quality training on the Systemic Change in October. AOB: Comments by the National Youth Coordinator: The National youth coordinator, Bro. Pastol Nnochiri, from Lagos Metropolitan Council, in his comments stated that it is actually his first time at Abuja Central Council meeting and said he is privileged to be in our midst. He appreciated the patience showed by members at the meeting. He equally said that he is on official visit to the Council for various reasons amongst which is the preparation for |
| 9.0 | kindly respond. Systemic Change Training: The President informed members that the next training of the Council which comes up in October will be centered on the concept of Systemic Change. Consequently, a committee has been set up to plan for this training. The members of this committee include: Sir. Patrick Ebhojie Bro. Chibuzor Ezeani Bro. Albert Nzekwu Bro. Bonaventure Nwokpor Bro. Ocika Mmuobike Bro. Ugo Anaedobe Bro. Bonaventure Nwokpor – Chairman. The Committee will ensure that we have quality training on the Systemic Change in October. AOB: Comments by the National Youth Coordinator: The National youth coordinator, Bro. Pastol Nnochiri, from Lagos Metropolitan Council, in his comments stated that it is actually his first time at Abuja Central Council meeting and said he is privileged to be in our midst. He appreciated the patience showed by members at the meeting. He equally said that he is on official visit to the Council for various reasons amongst which is the preparation for the oncoming National youth rally. He stated that the report received at the coordinators workshop on the preparations for the rally did not give them confidence and did not show readiness. The only sure thing is that venue has been secured. This made him become |
| 9.0 | kindly respond. Systemic Change Training: The President informed members that the next training of the Council which comes up in October will be centered on the concept of Systemic Change. Consequently, a committee has been set up to plan for this training. The members of this committee include: Sir. Patrick Ebhojie Bro. Chibuzor Ezeani Bro. Albert Nzekwu Bro. Bonaventure Nwokpor Bro. Ougo Anaedobe Bro. Ougo Anaedobe Bro. Bonaventure Nwokpor – Chairman. The Committee will ensure that we have quality training on the Systemic Change in October. AOB: Comments by the National Youth Coordinator: The National youth coordinator, Bro. Pastol Nnochiri, from Lagos Metropolitan Council, in his comments stated that it is actually his first time at Abuja Central Council meeting and said he is privileged to be in our midst. He appreciated the patience showed by members at the meeting. He equally said that he is on official visit to the Council for various reasons amongst which is the preparation for the oncoming National youth rally. He stated that the report received at the coordinators workshop on the preparations for the rally did not give them confidence and did not show readiness. The only sure thing is that venue has been secured. This made him become a little bit scared and he has to come having at the back of his mind that Abuja Central Council is the power house |
| 9.0 | kindly respond. Systemic Change Training: The President informed members that the next training of the Council which comes up in October will be centered on the concept of Systemic Change. Consequently, a committee has been set up to plan for this training. The members of this committee include: Sir. Patrick Ebhojie Bro. Chibuzor Ezeani Bro. Albert Nzekwu Bro. Bonaventure Nwokpor Bro. Ocika Mmuobike Bro. Ugo Anaedobe Bro. Bonaventure Nwokpor – Chairman. The Committee will ensure that we have quality training on the Systemic Change in October. AOB: Comments by the National Youth Coordinator: The National youth coordinator, Bro. Pastol Nnochiri, from Lagos Metropolitan Council, in his comments stated that it is actually his first time at Abuja Central Council meeting and said he is privileged to be in our midst. He appreciated the patience showed by members at the meeting. He equally said that he is on official visit to the Council for various reasons amongst which is the preparation for the oncoming National youth rally. He stated that the report received at the coordinators workshop on the preparations for the rally did not give them confidence and did not show readiness. The only sure thing is that venue has been secured. This made him become |

| | While soliciting for the support of the Council to the rally, he equally utilized the opportunity to thank the Cour for taking up the treatment of the master with kidney problem, Bro. Sebastine Eboh who is from the Lagos Me Council. | |
|------|---|------|
| 9.2 | Henry Okonji of Our Lady Queen of Matyrs Conference suggested the introduction of technology in 1 activities of the Council especially in the issue of certificates. | the |
| | Wilfred Mary Offor informed the Council that the election of their conference president is coming up 27th July, 2019. | |
| | 3. The president of St. Agnes Wuye advised that to get members easily in your conference, talk to the benefactors and parish priest for assistance. | |
| | 4. St. Linus Chika coordinator apologized to the president and the Council on the words he used during speech. | |
| | Sis. Evelyn Ataguba from CKC Conference, Kurudu requested to know if it is possible to get the Conferen names and phone numbers of the presidents of conferences from other Council. This will enable us foll up on their masters. | |
| | Responding to the request, the Council president informed her that the Conference Data form wh conferences are required to fill and submit is for the purpose of having a data base of all the conferences Nigeria. But meanwhile, those that have the need to contact any Council president in the course of the work should contact her for such. | s in |
| | 6. Bro. Fidelis Molokwu recommended St. JohnMary Vianney Centre trademore for inauguration | |
| | St. Gabriel Centre Durunmi requested to know if a it is possible for a centre to change the conferent nurturing them. This is because they feel that the Church of the Archangel Conference, Durumi preser nurturing them is not doing enough. | |
| | Responding, the Council President requested the Conference and the Centre to meet with her after the meeting. | the |
| | 8. Bro. Emmanuel Umeano of St. Joseph Center, Mukasa Gidanmangoro appreciated the Council for sett up the monitoring team but suggested that the team to carry out sensitization in the rural areas for you to join the conferences and centres at the rural areas. | |
| | Bro. Sunday Mathew of St. Peter, Abaji reacted on the report of the election at Holy Trinity Maital stating that the annual dues should not be used as a condition for being elected as president of the soci- saying that it may screen out better candidates. | |
| | Responding the Council president stated that the annual dues qualifies you as a member of the society a therefore without paying your annual dues you are not a member and as such cannot be a leader. | ano |
| | 10. Bro. Pius Anoke of Church of Annunciation Conference, Arab Road also stated that the report he gave their Easter Sharing is not in any way meant to indict their parish priest. He also informed the Council their their tenure will be expiring in November. | |
| | Sis. Ifeyinwa Igwebuike of Our Lady Queen of Peace, Utako reminded the Council president on the issuar of Identity Card to members of the Society. | nce |
| | Responding, the president stated that the National President stated that it is not the duty of the Council print ID card but she advised him that it may be cumbersome for the National to print ID card for members in Nigeria. Presently, instruction is being awaited from the National Council on the step to take | а |
| 10.0 | Announcement: | |
| 10.1 | Notifications for Election: The Council received letters from various conferences notifying it of the expiration of the tenure of their preside | nt |
| | and the date for the conduct of election. These notifications include: | |
| | i. St. Peter Claver Chaplaincy, University of Abuja: Election scheduled to hold in first semester of the academic session. The Conference presidents of St. Paul, Gwagwalada and Sacred Heart Airport we appointed by the Council President to conduct the election. | |
| | Church of Annunciation, Arab Road, Kubwa: Election scheduled to hold November 26, 2019. To conference presidents of St. Monica, Byazhin and St. JohnMary Vianney, Kubwa were mandated to cond the election. | |
| 10.2 | Upcoming Activities of the Council: | |
| | 1. 2-4/8/19 Metro Youth Rally hosted by Lafia Central Council | |

| | 2. 9-11/8/19 Metro Council Meeting. | | | | | | | |
|------|---|--------------|--|---|--|--|--|--|
| | 3. 30 | /8/19 | National Youth Rally Abuja Metro Council | | | | | |
| | 4. 18 | -26/9/19 | Novena in Honour of St. Vincent de Paul Various Conference President and Members | | | | | |
| | 5. 21 | /9/19 | Feast day food sharing/ Visitations (to be done simultaneously) by various Conferences | | | | | |
| | | /9/19 | | Feast of St. Vincent de Paul to be carried out by various Conferences in their parish | | | | |
| | 7. 28 | | Central Council Visitation TBA Central council | | | | | |
| | 8. 29 | | | Holy Family Life Camp | | | | |
| | | | Central Council celebration of feast of St. Vincent de Paul at | | | | | |
| | | /10/19 | Central Council Training at Our Lady Queen of Nigeria, Gark | | | | | |
| 11.0 | FINANCIA | | and at the Control Coursell Meeting | | | | | |
| | Breakdow | n of funds i | ealized at the Central Council Meeting. | | | | | |
| | | <u>c (n</u> | | | | | | |
| | | S/No | Description | Amount | | | | |
| | | 1 | 2019 Budget 2015 Metro | 195,000.00 20,000.00 | | | | |
| | | 3 | Central Council Hosting | 12,000.00 | | | | |
| | | 4 | 2017 Budget | 25,000.00 | | | | |
| | | 5 | 2018 Budget | 20,000.00 | | | | |
| | | 6 | Training | 5,000.00 | | | | |
| | | 7 | Uniform | 67,700.00 | | | | |
| | | 8 | Magazine | 6,500.00 | | | | |
| | | 9 | AGM (2015) | 15,000.00 | | | | |
| | | 10 | T-Shirts | 2,500.00 | | | | |
| | | 11 | SBC | 7,030.00 | | | | |
| | | 12 | Yet to be identified payments | 20,400.00 | | | | |
| | | | Total Income: | 396,130.00 | | | | |
| 12.0 | VOTE OF T | HANKS: | | | | | | |
| | Sis Ugonna Ezekwem, the president of St. Christopher Conference, Games Village, on behalf of the Council thanked | | | | | | | |
| | the host conference for their hospitality. She equally appreciated the parish priest for celebrating mass and the | | | | | | | |
| | wonderful and spiritually enriching homily and admonitions. She further thanked the Council president for | | | | | | | |
| | leadership style and patience and also the board members for their support. | | | | | | | |
| | She finally prayed God to grant all journey mercies back to their various destinations. | | | | | | | |
| 13.0 | CLOSING REMARK: | | | | | | | |
| | In her closing remarks, the president thanked all for attending the Council meeting and for their contributions and | | | | | | | |
| | patience. She prayed God to shower his infinite blessings upon the members of the society. | | | | | | | |
| 14.0 | NEXT MEETING: | | | | | | | |
| | Next meeting is scheduled to take place at Holy Ghost Conference, Saburi on 16 th November, 2019 at 10.00am | | | | | | | |
| | prompt. | | | | | | | |
| 15.0 | ADJOURNMENT AND CLOSING: | | | | | | | |
| | In the absence of further deliberations, the motion for adjournment was moved by Bro. Sariki Stephen, the | | | | | | | |
| | | | - | • | | | | |
| | president of St. Patrick's Conference, Karshi and was seconded by Sis. Vivien Ezubebem, the president of Our Lady of Perpetual Help Conference, Galadimawa. | | | | | | | |
| | A prayer said by Bro. Charles Nwachukwu of Holy Rosary Conference, Wuse brought the meeting to a close at | | | | | | | |
| | 3.36pm. | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |

Attendance:

| Involution C/President 08038231140 CKC Rubwa 1 Myobulke Chika 1st V President 080382317872 Nol Cross Gavaringa 1 Myobulke Chika 1st V President 0803823323 Niky Rosary Wuse 1 Ugachukawa Aneedobe CC Sceretary 08060058107 St. Martin 1 James Ishom CC Training Officer 070377233 St. Monica Byashin 1 Mis Ishom 08033063140 OLQN Garki National 1 Misonal Worth Coordinator 07062184966 SSVP National 1 Neckowa Mehert Metro Iniso 00052852931 CK Ckubwa 1 Kolo Daniel Audu Board Member 07032181305 Holy Trinity Maltama 13 Bro. M. O. Agbo Training Officer 08032872008 Holy Cross Gavarinpa 14 Kiells Alomaya Sceretary 0803282705 St. Augustine Duski 15 Opsten Alogustine Standay Sceretary 0803282703 St. Aplee Seleval Traing Maje 16 Oguejiofor Ogechukawa Hember | S/No | Name | Position | Phone | Conference |
|--|------|---------------------------|-----------------------|--------------|-------------------------------------|
| L Muobuke Chia Lst V President 06034517872 Holy Cross Gwarinpa 3. Nwachukwu C, E Special Board Member 0603622339 Holy Konary Wuse 4. Ugochukwu Anaedboe CC Secretary 0606058807 St. Martin 5. James Ishom CC Taining Officer 07034772323 St. Mortin 6. M.G. Epenit SSM 0603451101 Holy Family 8. Pastol Nnochirl Coordinator 07062184966 SSVP National 9. Nrekwu Albert Metro Fin Sec 08034571870 OLQN Garki 10. Novkop Bons-chuks Asst. To CC 07035862014 SS Peter & Paul 11. Kolo Daniel Audu Board Member 08034517503 OLQN Garki 12. Uko Garaid C. President 07031313005 Holy Trinity Matama 13. Bro. M. O. Agbo Training Officer 0603227208 Holy Trinity Matama 14. Fidelia Alomaye Youth Coordinator 08036539924 St. Agueto Duta 15. Othen Auguithe Simday Secre | - | Joy Ohiagu | | 08036231140 | |
| 3. Nwachukwu C. E Special Board Member 08036282939 Holy Rosary Wuse 4. Ugochukwu Anaedobe CC Seretary 08060058107 St. Mantia 5. James Ishom CC Training Offeer 073877233 St. Monica Systhin 6. M.G. Egenti SBM 08033063140 OLQN Garki 7. Jummal Kwanshie President 0805385410 OLQN Garki 8. Pastol Nnochiri Coordinator 07062154966 SVP National 9. Nrekwu Albert Metro Fin Sec 08052856993 CKC Kubwa 10. Nwokopor Bona-chuku Board Member 08032872500 OLQN Garki 11. Kolo Daniel Audu Board Member 0803287200 OLQN Garki 12. Uko Gerald C. President 07033813005 Holy Cross Gwarfmapa 13. Bro. M. O. Agbo Training Officer 0803287205 St. John De Belowed Tung Maje 13. Ordya Grosshukuw Member 07033972024 St. Lohn De Scional Tung 14. Fidels Kahomaye Youth Cordi | | | | | |
| 4. Ugochukvu Anaedobe CC Secretary 08069058107 St. Martin 5. James Ishom CC Taning Officer 078477233 St. Martin 6. M.G. Egenti SBM 080330140 OLQN Garki 7. Jurmnal Kvanashle President 0800451101 Holy Family 8. Pastol Nuochiri Coordinator 07062184966 SSVP National 9. Nzekow Albert Mettor Fin Sec 0805285093 CKC Kubwa 10. Novkopo Bons-chuks Astt. To CC 07033872046 SS Peter & Paul 11. Kolo Daniel Audu Baard Member 08032872068 Holy Trinity Matama 12. Uko Gerald C. President 07033472450 St. Augustine Dutase 13. Bro. M. O. Agbo Taining Officer 08032872068 St. Augustine Dutase 14. Fidelis Akomaye Youth Coordinator 08065389320 St. Augustine Dutase 15. Opten Augustine Sunday Secretary 0803274350 St. Augustine Dutase 16. Oggustoptalian Hino Se | | | | | |
| 5. James Ishom CC Training Officer 07034772323 St. Monica Byazhin 6. M.G. Egenti SBM 080330140 OLQN Garki 7. Jummal Kwanashie President 0803451101 Holy Family 8. Pastol Nnochiri Coordinator 07052184965 SVP National 9. Neekwa Abert Metro Fin Sec 0803251050 GLQN Garki 10. Nwokpo Bona-chuks Asst. To CC 0703130050 Holy Trainity Maltama 11. Kuko Daniel Audu Board Member 0803272050 St. Adgustine Dates 12. Uko Gerald C. President 07031313005 Holy Trainity Waltama 13. Bro. Mo. Agbob Training Officer 0803272050 St. Adgustine Dates 14. Fidelis Akomaye Youth Coordinator 08063283205 National Youth Delegate 15. Oshen Augustine Sunday Secretary 0803705404 St. Pahn De Belowe' Tunga Maje 17. Oruma Jude Lagos Central Council 0805379304 St. Pahne Delowe' Tunga Maje 18. Irroegh Fabian Finis Sec 0803275350 OLCM Shom Lugbe 19. Sundary Mathew Member 0703897026 St. Pater Abaji 10. Oweek Choiona <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td>•</td><td></td><td></td></t<> | | | • | | |
| 6. M.G. Egenti SPM 08033063140 OLQN Garki 7. Jurmal Kvanashie President 0803451101 Holy Family 8. Pastol Nochiri Coordinator 07062184966 SVP National 8. National Youth Coordinator 07062184966 SVP National 9. Nackwa Abert Mettor for Sec 0803851750 CLK Nawa 10. Nuckpor Bona-chuks Ast. To CC 0703313005 Holy Trinity Matama 11. Kolo Daniel Audu Board Member 08038217550 CLK Nawa 12. Uko Geraid C. President 07031813005 Holy Trinity Matama 13. Bro. M. O. Agbo Training Officer 0803822705 St. Algustine Dutse 14. Fidelis Akomaye Youth Coordinator 0805382205 National Youth Delegate 15. Osten Augustine Sunday Secretary 0805379304 St. Inbring Malgie 15. Osten Augustine Sunday Kercet Auguit St. Angustine Dutse 16. Orgeljofo Ogechukwu M Member 07033937024 St. Algustine Dutse 18. Iroegbu Fabian Fin Sec 0805379303 St. Angustine Dutse 19. Using Feber Member 08053510710 Holy Tr | | | • | | |
| Jumma Kwanashie President 0803451101 Holy Family National Youth National Youth SVP National 9. Neekwu Albert Metro Fin Sec 00052865933 CKK kubwa 10. Nwokpor Bona-chuks Asst. To CC 0735362014 S Peter & Paul 11. Kolo Daniel Audu Board Member 00832822065 Holy Cross Swarinpa 12. Uko Gerald C. President 0733183005 Holy Cross Swarinpa 13. Bro. Mo. Agbo Training Officer 00803282206 St. Donno Eelowed Tung Maje 14. Fidelis Akomaye Youth Coordinator 08063282134 St. Donno Eelowed Tung Maje 15. Oschad Mathew Member 0708397052 St. Induno Eelowed Tung Maje 17. Oruma Jude Lagos Central Council 08063793040 St. Pathon Eelowed Tung Maje 18. Incode Mathew Member 07083274356 St. Aginus St. Aginus 21. Onyeka Chioma Secretary 08032274350 St. Aginus St. Aginus 22. Isidoro Udenko | | | _ | | • |
| National Youth Coordinator Or062184966 SVP National 8. Pastol Nnochiri Coordinator 07062184966 SVP National 9. Nzekwa Albert Metro Fin Sec 0805285693 CKC Kubwa 10. Nxokopr Bona-chubis Ast. To CC 07038183005 SVP National 11. Kolo Daniel Audu Board Member 08034517650 OLQN Garki 12. Uko Gerail C. President 07031813005 Holy Trinity Maitama 13. Bro. M. O. Agbo Training Officer 0803622705 St. Augustine Dute 14. Fidelis Akomaye Youth Coordinator 080662389925 National Youth Delegate 15. Open Augustine Sunday Secretary 08056328925 St. Nature 16. Ogegior Ogechubwu N Member 07083473450 St. Danie Beloved Tunga Maje 17. Oruma Jude Lagos Central Council 080653789925 St. Pater Abaji 13. Krybeu Curis Member 0703397026 St. Peter Abaji 13. Orykea Chioma Secretary 08 | | | | | • |
| 9. Næckwu Albert Metro Fin Sec 08052856913 CKC Kubwa 10. Nwokpor Bona-Chuks Asst. To CC 07035952014 S5 Peter & Paul 11. Koto Daniel Audu Board Member 06034517550 OLQM Garki 12. Uko Gerald C. President 07031813005 Holy Trinity Maitama 13. Bro. M. O. Agbo Training Officer 0805223705 St. Augustine Suman 14. Fidelis Akomaye Youth Coordinator 0805232705 St. John De Beloved Tung Maje 15. Osten Augustine Sunday Secretary 08036232705 St. Evet Abaji 16. Oguejiofor Ogechukwu N Member 07083473650 St. Dento De Beloved Tung Maje 17. Orrum Jude Lagos Central Council 060533993264 St. Peter Abaji 121 18. Iroegbu Fabian Fin Sec 0803705444 St.mary Karu 19. Sunday Mathew Member 09033745360 OLQM Sabon lugbe 21. Onycka Chioma Secretary 080532745360 OLQM Sabon lugbe 22. <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>00001011101</td><td></td></td<> | | | | 00001011101 | |
| 10. Nwokpor Bona-chuks Asst. To CC 07035962014 SS Peter & Paul 11. Kolo Daniel Audu Board Member 08034317550 OLQN Garki 12. Uko Graid C. President 07031813005 Holy Trinity Maitama 13. Bro. M. O. Agbo Training Officer 08032872008 Holy Cross Gwarimpa 14. Fidelis Akomaye Youth Coordinator 0806232705 St. Jonald's Karu 15. Oshen Augustine Sunday Secretary 08036232705 St. Augustine Dutse 16. Oguejiofor Ogechukwu N Member 07031813005 St. John De Beloved Tunga Maje 17. Oruma Jude Lagos Central Council 08063790304 St. mary Karu 18. froegbu Fabian Fin Sec 0803775303 St. Agnes Wuye 21. Omyeka Chioma Secretary 0806537030 St. Peter Abaji 22. Isidore Udenko President 0813757530 St. Agnes Wuye 23. Aghulor Curtis Youth coordinator 080650710 Holy Trinity, Maitama 24. Maryjane Ithekuna Youth coordinator 080632255 Our Lady of Fatima Kalomajjii 27. Steve Obiwuzie Member 08033285141 Our Lady of Fatima Kalomajjii 27.< | 8. | Pastol Nnochiri | Coordinator | 07062184966 | SSVP National |
| 11. Kolo Daniel Audu Board Member 08034517650 OLQN Garki 12. Uko Gerald C. President 0703183005 Holy Trinity Maitama 13. Bro. M. O. Agbo Training Officer 0603227205 St. Jonald's Karu 14. Fidelis Akomaye Youth Coordinator 08069258134 St. Jonald's Karu 15. Oshen Augustine Sunday Secretary 0806322705 St. Jonal De Beloved Tunga Maje 17. Oruma Jude Lagos Central Council 0806538925 National Youth Delegate 18. Irregbu Fabian Fin Sec 080637030344 St.mary karu 19. Sunday Mathew Member 0703397026 St. Peter Abaji 20. Umar Peter Member 0603270330 St.Agnes Wuye 21. Onyeka Chioma Secretary 08036510710 Holy Trinity, Maitama 24. Maryjane Ihekuna Youth coordinator 08065775224 Our Lady of Fatima Kalomajjii 25. Ifeoma Arinze Secretary 0806590800 Our Lady of Fatima Kalomajjii 26. | 9. | Nzekwu Albert | Metro Fin Sec | 08052856993 | CKC Kubwa |
| 12. Uko Gerald C. President 07031813005 Holy Trinity Maitama 13. Bro. M. O. Agbo Training Officer 08022872008 Holy Cross Gwarinpa 14. Fidelis Akomaye Youth Coordinator 0806232705 St. Augustine Dutse 15. Oshen Augustine Sunday Secretary 0806232705 St. Augustine Dutse 15. Ogueljofor Ogechukwu N Member 07083473450 St. John De Beloved Tunga Maje 17. Oruma Jude Lagos Central Council 08063790304 St. mary karu 13. Sunday Mathew Member 08063790304 St. Enter Abaji 20. Umar Peter Member 0703937026 OL Moh Sabon lugbe 21. Onycka Chioma Secretary 08025745360 OLQM Sabon lugbe 22. Isidore Udenko President 08173757303 St. Agnes Wuye 23. Aghulor Curtis Youth coordinator 0805510710 Holy Trinity, Maitama 24. Maryjane Ihekuna Youth coordinator 0805510710 Holy Trinity, Maitama 25. Ifooma Arinze Secretary 0806202352 Our Lady of Fatima Kalomajjii 25. Ifooma Arinze Secretary 080508000 Our Lady of Fatima Kalomajjii 26. </td <td>10.</td> <td>Nwokpor Bona-chuks</td> <td>Asst. To CC</td> <td>07035962014</td> <td>SS Peter & Paul</td> | 10. | Nwokpor Bona-chuks | Asst. To CC | 07035962014 | SS Peter & Paul |
| Bro. M. O. Agbo Training Officer 08022872008 Holy Cross Gwarimpa 14. Fidelis Akomaye Youth Coordinator 08069258134 St. Donald's Karu 15. Oshen Augustine Sunday Secretary 08036232705 St. John De Beloved Tunga Maje 16. Oguejofor Ogechukwu M Member 07083473450 St. John De Beloved Tunga Maje 17. Oruma Jude Lagos Central Council 08065389925 National Youth Delegate 18. Irongbu Fabian Fin Sec 0803705404 St. Peter Abaji 20. Umar Peter Member 0703937026 St. Peter Abaji 21. Onyeka Chioma Secretary 0802745360 OLQM Sabon Lugbe 22. Isidore Udenko President 08173757303 St. Agnes Wuye 23. Aghulor Curtis Youth coordinator 0806520510 Our Lady of Fatima Kalomajjij 25. Ifeoria Udenko Yreic Coordinator 0806520522 Our Lady of Fatima Kalomajjij 26. Chigoie Udeonu Vice Coordinator 080329950400 Our Lady of Fatima Kalomajjij | 11. | Kolo Daniel Audu | Board Member | 08034517650 | OLQN Garki |
| 14. Fidelis Akomaye Youth Coordinator 08069258134 St. Donald's Karu 15. Oshen Augustine Sunday Secretary 08036232705 St. Augustine Dutse 16. Oguejiofor Ogechukwu N Member 07083473450 St. John De Beloved Tunga Maje 17. Oruma Jude Lagos Central Council 08065389925 National Youth Delegate 18. Irongbu Fabian Fin Sec 08037050444 St. mary karu 19. Sunday Mathew Member 08063790304 St. Peter Abaji 20. Umar Peter Member 07039397025 St. Peter Abaji 21. Onyeka Chioma Secretary 0806202352 Our Lady of Fatima Kalomajiji 22. Isidore Udenko President 0817375703 St. Agnes Wuye 23. Aghulor Curtis Youth coordinator 0806202352 Our Lady of Fatima Kalomajiji 25. Ifeoma Arinze Secretary 08060202352 Our Lady of Fatima Kalomajiji 27. Steve Obiwuzie Member 0803298514 Guardian Angel, Lugbe 28. Ejimike Ifeoma Paulet Member 080329854 Guardian Angel, Lugbe 29. Ushie Emma Fin Sec 08132564097 St. Charles Apo 31. Nz | 12. | Uko Gerald C. | President | 07031813005 | Holy Trinity Maitama |
| 15. Oshen Augustine Sunday Secretary 08036222705 St. John De Beloved Tunga Maje 16. Ogueijofor Ogechukwu N Member 07083473450 St. John De Beloved Tunga Maje 17. Oruma Jude Lagos Central Council 08065389925 National Youth Delegate 18. Iroegbu Fabian Fin Sec 08037054444 St. mary Kanu 19. Sunday Mathew Member 07033397026 St. Peter Abaji 20. Umar Peter Member 07033397026 St. Peter Abaji 21. Onyeka Chioma Secretary 08035210710 Holy Trinky, Matama 22. Isidore Udenko President 08035210710 Holy Trinky, Matama 23. Aghulor Curtis Youth coordinator 0806507322 Our Lady of Fatima Kalomajiji 24. Maryjane Ihekuna Youth coordinator 0806500400 Our Lady of Fatima Kalomajiji 25. Iferma Arinze Secretary 0806020325 Our Lady of Fatima Kalomajiji 27. Steve Obiwuzie Member 08033298514 Guardian Angel, Lugbe 28. Jimike Heroma Paulet Member 0803329857 St. Charles Apo 30. Itoro Obot Treasurer 08038298573 St. Charles Apo 31. | 13. | Bro. M. O. Agbo | Training Officer | 08032872008 | Holy Cross Gwarimpa |
| 16. Oguejiofor Ogechukwu N Member 07083473450 St. John De Beloved Tunga Maje 17. Oruma Jude Lagos Central Council 08065389925 National Youth Delegate 18. Iroegbu Fabian Fin Sec 08037054444 St.mary Karu 19. Sunday Mathew Member 08032709304 St. Peter Abaji 20. Umar Peter Member 07033937026 St. Peter Abaji 21. Onyeka Chioma Secretary 08032745300 OLCM Sabon lugbe 22. Isidore Udenko President 0813757303 St. Agnes Wuye 23. Aghulor Curtis Youth coordinator 0806517710 Holy Trinity, Maitama 24. Maryjane Ihekuna Youth coordinator 0806020322 Our Lady of Fatima Kalomajjij 25. Ifeoma Arinze Secretary 0806020322 Our Lady of Fatima Kalomajjij 27. Steve Obiwuzie Member 08033298514 Guardian Angel, Lugbe 28. Ejimike Ifeoma Paulet Member 08132560997 Guardian Angel, Lugbe 29. Ushle Emma Fin Sec 0813256093 St. John Mpape 31. Nzekwe Loveth Youth Coordinator 0803289477 St. Charles Apo 32. Yomi Wilfred | 14. | Fidelis Akomaye | Youth Coordinator | 08069258134 | St. Donald's Karu |
| 16. Oguejiofor Ogechukwu N Member 07083473450 St. John De Beloved Tunga Maje 17. Oruma Jude Lagos Central Council 08065389925 National Youth Delegate 18. Iroegbu Fabian Fin Sec 08037054444 St.mary Karu 19. Sunday Mathew Member 08032709304 St. Peter Abaji 20. Umar Peter Member 07033937026 St. Peter Abaji 21. Onyeka Chioma Secretary 08032745300 OLCM Sabon lugbe 22. Isidore Udenko President 0813757303 St. Agnes Wuye 23. Aghulor Curtis Youth coordinator 0806517710 Holy Trinity, Maitama 24. Maryjane Ihekuna Youth coordinator 0806020322 Our Lady of Fatima Kalomajjij 25. Ifeoma Arinze Secretary 0806020322 Our Lady of Fatima Kalomajjij 27. Steve Obiwuzie Member 08033298514 Guardian Angel, Lugbe 28. Ejimike Ifeoma Paulet Member 08132560997 Guardian Angel, Lugbe 29. Ushle Emma Fin Sec 0813256093 St. John Mpape 31. Nzekwe Loveth Youth Coordinator 0803289477 St. Charles Apo 32. Yomi Wilfred | 15. | | Secretary | 08036232705 | St. Augustine Dutse |
| 17. Oruma Jude Lagos Central Council 08063389925 National Youth Delegate 18. Iroegbu Fabian Fin Sec 08037054444 St.mary Karu 19. Sunday Mathew Member 0806379004 St. Peter Abaji 10. Umar Peter Member 080337926 St. Peter Abaji 21. Onyeka Chioma Secretary 08032745360 OLQM Sabon lugbe 22. Isidore Udenko President 08173757303 St. Agnes Wuye 23. Aghulor Curtis Youth coordinator 08065775224 Our Lady of Fatima Kalomajiji 24. Maryjane Ihekuna Youth coordinator 0806520352 Our Lady of Fatima Kalomajiji 25. Ifeoma Arinze Secretary 0806020352 Our Lady of Fatima Kalomajiji 26. Chigozie Udeonu Vice Coordinator 0806379997 Guardian Angel, Lugbe 28. Ejimike Ifeoma Paulet Member 081325608997 Guardian Angel, Lugbe 29. Ushie Emma Fin Sec 0813254089 St. Iohn Mpape 30. Itoro Obot Treasurer 0803289526 St. Charles Apo 31. Nzekwe Loveth Youth Coordinator 08032895679 St. Peter & Paul Nyanya 32. Vomi Wilfred <td>16.</td> <td></td> <td>-</td> <td>07083473450</td> <td></td> | 16. | | - | 07083473450 | |
| 18. troegbu Fabian Fin Sec 08037054444 St.mary karu 19. Sunday Mathew Member 08063790304 St. Peter Abaji 20. Umar Peter Member 07039397026 St. Peter Abaji 21. Onyeka Chioma Secretary 0802370330 St. Agnes Wuye 22. Isidore Udenko President 08173757303 St. Agnes Wuye 23. Aghulor Curtis Youth coordinator 08065775224 Our Lady of Fatima Kalomajjii 24. Maryjane Ihekuna Youth coordinator 08069500400 Our Lady of Fatima Kalomajjii 25. Ifform Arinze Secretary 08069500400 Our Lady of Fatima Kalomajjii 26. Chigozie Udeonu Vice Coordinator 080895097 Guardian Angel, lugbe 28. Ejimike Ifeoma Paulet Member 08132564089 St. ohn Mpape 30. Itoro Obot Treasurer 08038949477 St. Charles Apo 31. Nzekwe Loveth Youth Coordinator 0803829526 St. Charles Apo 32. Yomi Wilfred Secretary 0805858573 St. Charles Apo | 17. | | Lagos Central Council | 08065389925 | |
| 20.Umar PeterMember07039397026St. Peter Abaji21.Onyeka ChiomaSecretary08032745360OLQM Sabon lugbe22.Isidore UdenkoPresident08173757303St. Agnes Wuye23.Aghulor CurtisYouth coordinator08036510710Holy Trinity, Maitama24.Maryjane IhekunaYouth coordinator080605775224Our Lady of Fatima Kalomajiji25.Ifeoma ArinzeSecretary08060202352Our Lady of Fatima Kalomajiji26.Chigozle UdeonuVice Coordinator08069500400Our Lady of Fatima Kalomajiji27.Steve ObiwuzieMember0813550999Guardian Angel, Lugbe28.Ejimike Ifeoma PauletMember08132564089St. John Mpape29.Ushie EmmaFin Sec08132564089St. John Mpape30.Itoro ObotTreasurer08038299526St. Charles Apo31.Nzekwe LovethYouth Coordinator08038299526SS. Peter & Paul Nyanya33.Magdalene okwuTreasurer0803829625SS. Peter & Paul Nyanya34.Patience E. OdehVice President0803354424St. Martin Lugbe35.Celestine ChikekaFin Sec0803354424St. Martin Lugbe36.Neka OjikeTreasurer0703042778SS. Peter & Paul Nyanya37.Fidelis MolokwuZonal Coordinator08135599975St. Peter Claver Uni Abuja38.Martin ScodwinYouth Coordinator08135599975St. Jever Claver Uni Abuja <td>18.</td> <td>Iroegbu Fabian</td> <td>Fin Sec</td> <td>08037054444</td> <td>St.mary karu</td> | 18. | Iroegbu Fabian | Fin Sec | 08037054444 | St.mary karu |
| 21.Onyeka ChiomaSecretary08032745360OLQM Sabon lugbe22.Isidore UdenkoPresident08173757303St. Agnes Wuye23.Aghulor CurtisYouth coordinator08036510710Holy Trinity, Maitama24.Maryjane IhekunaYouth coordinator08065775224Our Lady of Fatima Kalomajiji25.Ifeoma ArinzeSecretary08065075224Our Lady of Fatima Kalomajiji26.Chigozie UdeonuVice Coordinator08069202352Our Lady of Fatima Kalomajiji27.Steve ObiwuzieMember08033298514Guardian Angel, lugbe28.Ejimike Ifeoma PauletMember08132564089St. John Mpape29.Ushie EmmaFin Sec08132564089St. John Mpape30.Itoro ObotTreasurer08038949477St. Charles Apo31.Nzekwe LovethYouth Coordinator08038299526St. Charles Apo32.Yomi WilfredSecretary08065688573St. Charles Apo33.Magdalene okwuTreasurer08033289627SS. Peter & Paul Nyanya35.Celestine ChikekaFin Sec080332894244St. Martin Lugbe36.Nneka OjikeTreasurer07039042778SS. Peter & Paul Nyanya37.Fidelis MolokwuZonal Coordinator08033298525SJ. Isude Zuba38.Martins GodwinYouth Coordinator08033298627SJ. Jude Zuba39.Chukwu Mary AdaSecretary08035376607SJ. Jude Zuba39.Chukwu Ma | 19. | Sunday Mathew | Member | 08063790304 | St. Peter Abaji |
| 22.Isidore UdenkoPresident08173757303St. Agnes Wuye23.Aghulor CurtisYouth coordinator08036510710Holy Trinity, Maitama24.Maryjane IhekunaYouth coordinator08060202352Our Lady of Fatima Kalomajiji25.Ifeoma ArinzeSecretary08060202352Our Lady of Fatima Kalomajiji26.Chigozie UdeonuVice Coordinator08069500400Our Lady of Fatima Kalomajiji27.Steve ObiwuzieMember08069500400Our Lady of Fatima Kalomajiji28.Ejimike Ifeoma PauletMember08033298514Guardian Angel, Lugbe29.Ushie EmmaFin Sec081 32564089St. John Mpape30.Itoro ObotTreasurer08038949477St. Charles Apo31.Nzekwe LovethYouth Coordinator08038299526St. Charles Apo32.Yomi WilfredSecretary08065688573St. Charles Apo33.Magdalene okwuTreasurer08035876679SS Peter & Paul Nyanya35.Celestine ChikekaFin Sec080332942778SS Peter & Paul Nyanya36.Nneka OjikeTreasurer07039042778SS Peter & Paul Nyanya37.Fidelis MolokwuZonal Coordinator08033354244St. Martin Lugbe38.Martins GodwinYouth Coordinator08035879065St. Peter Claver Uni Abuja39.Chukwu Mary AdaSecretary08065383056St. Peter Clave Uni Abuja39.Chukwu Mary AdaSecretary08035359306St. Pe | 20. | Umar Peter | Member | 07039397026 | St. Peter Abaji |
| 22.Isidore UdenkoPresident08173757303St. Agnes Wuye23.Aghulor CurtisYouth coordinator0808510710Holy Trinity, Maitama24.Maryjane IhekunaYouth coordinator0806575224Our Lady of Fatima Kalomajjij25.If eoma ArinzeSecretary0806020352Our Lady of Fatima Kalomajjij26.Chigozie UdeonuVice Coordinator08069500400Our Lady of Fatima Kalomajjij27.Steve ObiwuzieMember08089500400Our Lady of Fatima Kalomajjij28.Ejimike Ifeoma PauletMember0818550997Guardian Angel, Lugbe29.Ushie EmmaFin Sec081 32564089St. John Mpape30.Itoro ObotTreasurer08038299726St. Charles Apo31.Nzekwe LovethYouth Coordinator08035876679Sz Cred Heart Airport34.Patience E. OdehVice President08035876679SS Peter & Paul Nyanya35.Celestine ChikekaFin Sec08035876679SS Peter & Paul Nyanya36.Nneka OjikeTreasurer07039042778SS Peter & Paul Nyanya37.Fieldis MolokwuZonal Coordinator0803359905St. Juez Uni Abuja39.Chukwu Mary AdaSecretary081359907St. Juez Uni Abuja39.Chukwu Mary AdaSecretary080359306St. Peter Clave Uni Abuja39.Chukwu Mary AdaSecretary080359306St. Peter Clave Uni Abuja31.Iverem AnulaPresident07031093711St. Joh | 21. | Onyeka Chioma | Secretary | 08032745360 | OLQM Sabon lugbe |
| 24.Maryjane IhekunaYouth coordinator08065775224Our Lady of Fatima Kalomajiji25.Ifeoma ArinzeSecretary08060202352Our Lady of Fatima Kalomajiji26.Chigozie UdeonuVice Coordinator08069500400Our Lady of Fatima Kalomajiji27.Steve ObivuzieMember08033298514Guardian Angel, lugbe28.Ejimike Ifeoma PauletMember08132564093St. John Mpape30.Itoro ObotTreasurer08038299526St. Charles Apo31.Nzekwe LovethYouth Coordinator08038299526St. Charles Apo32.Yomi WilfredSecretary08065688573St. Charles Apo33.Magdalene okwuTreasurer0813527679SS Peter & Paul Nyanya34.Patience F. OdehVice President08038299525SS Peter & Paul Nyanya35.Celestine ChikekaFin Sec0838299625SS Peter & Paul Nyanya36.Nneka OjikeTreasurer07039042778SS Peter & Paul Nyanya37.Fidelis MolokwuZonal Coordinator08135496167St. Jude Zuba38.Martins GodwinYouth Coordinator08145469167St. Jude Zuba39.Chukwu Mary AdaSecretary0813259306St. Peter Clave Uni Abuja40.Iverem AnulaPresident07031093711St. John Tunga Maje41.Chief John OjiePresident07031093711St. John Tunga Maje42.Anigbo Victor EmekaCordinator08035134833St. Peter Clave Uni Ab | 22. | Isidore Udenko | President | 08173757303 | |
| 24.Maryjane IhekunaYouth coordinator08065775224Our Lady of Fatima Kalomajiji25.Ifeoma ArinzeSecretary08060202352Our Lady of Fatima Kalomajiji26.Chigozie UdeonuVice Coordinator08069500400Our Lady of Fatima Kalomajiji27.Steve ObivuzieMember08033298514Guardian Angel, lugbe28.Ejimike Ifeoma PauletMember08132564093St. John Mpape30.Itoro ObotTreasurer08038299526St. Charles Apo31.Nzekwe LovethYouth Coordinator08038299526St. Charles Apo32.Yomi WilfredSecretary08065688573St. Charles Apo33.Magdalene okwuTreasurer0813527679SS Peter & Paul Nyanya34.Patience F. OdehVice President08038299525SS Peter & Paul Nyanya35.Celestine ChikekaFin Sec0838299625SS Peter & Paul Nyanya36.Nneka OjikeTreasurer07039042778SS Peter & Paul Nyanya37.Fidelis MolokwuZonal Coordinator08135496167St. Jude Zuba38.Martins GodwinYouth Coordinator08145469167St. Jude Zuba39.Chukwu Mary AdaSecretary0813259306St. Peter Clave Uni Abuja40.Iverem AnulaPresident07031093711St. John Tunga Maje41.Chief John OjiePresident07031093711St. John Tunga Maje42.Anigbo Victor EmekaCordinator08035134833St. Peter Clave Uni Ab | 23. | Aghulor Curtis | Youth coordinator | 08036510710 | Holy Trinity, Maitama |
| 25.Ifeoma ArinzeSecretary08060202352Our Lady of Fatima Kalomajiji26.Chigozie UdeonuVice Coordinator08069500400Our Lady of Fatima Kalomajiji27.Steve ObiwuzieMember08033298514Guardian Angel, lugbe28.Ejimike Ifeoma PauletMember08185509997Guardian Angel, lugbe29.Ushie EmmaFin Sec081 32564089St. John Mpape30.Itoro ObotTreasurer08038299526St. Charles Apo31.Nzekwe LovethYouth Coordinator08038299526St. Charles Apo32.Yomi WilfredSecretary08065688573St. Charles Apo33.Magdalene okwuTreasurer08105221310Sacred Heart Airport34.Patience E. OdehVice President0803829625SS Peter & Paul Nyanya35.Celestine ChikekaFin Sec0803829625SS Peter & Paul Nyanya36.Nneka OjikeTreasurer07039042778SS Peter & Paul Nyanya37.Fidelis MolokwuZonal Coordinator08135469167St. Jude Zuba38.Martins GodwinYouth Coordinator08135599075St. Peter Clave Uni Abuja40.Iverem AnulaPresident07031093711St. Augustine41.Chickwu Mary AdaSecretary08036134833St. Pater Clave Uni Abuja42.Anigbo Victor EmekaCordinator080353306St. Peter Clave Uni Abuja43.Idemetor Ignatius MichaelPresident08036134833St. Pater Clave Uni Abuja | 24. | 0 | Youth coordinator | 08065775224 | |
| 26.Chigozie UdeonuVice Coordinator08069500400Our Lady of Fatima Kalomäjiji27.Steve ObiwuzieMember08033298514Guardian Angel, lugbe28.Ejimike Ifeoma PauletMember08185509997Guardian Angel, Lugbe29.Ushie EmmaFin Sec081 32564089St. John Mpape30.Itoro ObotTreasurer08038049477St. Charles Apo31.Nzekwe LovethYouth Coordinator08038299526St. Charles Apo32.Yomi WilfredSecretary08065688573St. Charles Apo33.Magdalene okwuTreasurer08103521110Sacred Heart Airport34.Patience E. OdehVice President08038299625SS Peter & Paul Nyanya35.Celestine ChikekaFin Sec08038299625SS Peter & Paul Nyanya36.Nneka OjikeTreasurer07039042778SS Peter & Paul Nyanya37.Fidelis MolokwuZonal Coordinator0803354424St. Martin Lugbe38.Martins GodwinYouth Coordinator08145469167St. Jude Zuba39.Chukwu Mary AdaSecretary0813599075St. Peter Claver Uni Abuja40.Iverem AnulaPresident0703218690St. Augustine41.Chief John OjiePresident07031093711St. John Tunga Maje42.Anigbo Victor EmekaCordinator08035732667St. Peter Clave Uni Abuja43.Idemetor Ignatius MichaelPresident080359306St. Augustine44. | 25. | | Secretary | 08060202352 | |
| 27.Steve ObiwuzieMember08033298514Guardian Angel, lugbe28.Ejimike Ifeoma PauletMember08185509997Guardian Angel, Lugbe29.Ushie EmmaFin Sec081 32564089St. John Mpape30.Itoro ObotTreasurer08038299526St. Charles Apo31.Nzekwe LovethYouth Coordinator08038299526St. Charles Apo32.Yomi WilfredSecretary08065688573St. Charles Apo33.Magdalene okwuTreasurer08105221310Sacred Heart Airport34.Patience E. OdehVice President08038299625SS Peter & Paul Nyanya35.Celestine ChikekaFin Sec080332942778SS Peter & Paul Nyanya36.Nneka OjikeTreasurer07039042778SS Peter & Paul Nyanya37.Fidelis MolokwuZonal Coordinator08033354424St. Martin Lugbe38.Martins GodwinYouth Coordinator08135999075St. Peter Claver Uni Abuja39.Chief John OjiePresident0703218690St. Augustine41.Chief John OjiePresident0803559306St. Peter Clave Uni Abuja43.Idemetor Ignatius MichaelPresident08038723267St. Christopher Games Village44.John OkoroPresident0803723267St. Christopher Games Village45.Christopher ChukwuVice President08033723267St. Christopher Games Village46.Ugonna EzekwemPresident08033101718St. Christopher Games | | Chigozie Udeonu | | | |
| 28.Ejimike Ifeoma PauletMember08185509997Guardian Angel, Lugbe29.Ushie EmmaFin Sec081 32564089St. John Mpape30.Itoro ObotTreasurer08038949477St. Charles Apo31.Nzekwe LovethYouth Coordinator08038299526St. Charles Apo32.Yomi WilfredSecretary08065688573St. Charles Apo33.Magdalene okwuTreasurer08105221310Sacred Heart Airport34.Patience E. OdehVice President08038299625SS Peter & Paul Nyanya35.Celestine ChikekaFin Sec08038299625SS Peter & Paul Nyanya36.Nneka OjikeTreasurer07039042778SS Peter & Paul Nyanya37.Fidelis MolokwuZonal Coordinator0813354424St. Martin Lugbe38.Martins GodwinYouth Coordinator0813599075St. Peter Claver Uni Abuja40.Iverem AnulaPresident07032318690St. Augustine41.Chief John OjiePresident07031033711St. John Tunga Maje42.Anigbo Victor EmekaCordinator0803813433St. Paul Gwagwalada44.John OkoroPresident0803101718St. Christopher Games Village45.Christopher ChukwuVice President080381101718St. Christopher Games Village46.Ugonna EzekwemPresident080381101718St. Christopher Games Village47.Kiguir MatthewVice President0803872367St. Christopher Games Village< | 27. | Steve Obiwuzie | Member | 08033298514 | |
| 30.Itoro ObotTreasurer08038949477St. Charles Apo31.Nzekwe LovethYouth Coordinator08038299526St. Charles Apo32.Yomi WilfredSecretary08065688573St. Charles Apo33.Magdalene okwuTreasurer08105221310Sacred Heart Airport34.Patience E. OdehVice President08035876679SS Peter & Paul Nyanya35.Celestine ChikekaFin Sec08038299625SS Peter & Paul Nyanya36.Nneka OjikeTreasurer07039042778SS Peter & Paul Nyanya37.Fidelis MolokwuZonal Coordinator0813546617St. Jude Zuba38.Martins GodwinYouth Coordinator08145469167St. Jude Zuba39.Chukwu Mary AdaSecretary08135990075St. Peter Claver Uni Abuja40.Iverem AnulaPresident0703218690St. Augustine41.Chief John OjiePresident07031093711St. John Tunga Maje42.Anigbo Victor EmekaCordinator0806359306St. Peter Clave Uni Abuja43.Idemetor Ignatius MichaelPresident0806359306St. Peter Clave Uni Abuja44.John OkoroPresident08036134833St. Paul Gwagwalada44.John OkoroPresident0803101718St. Christopher Games Village45.Christopher ChukwuVice President08033101718St. Christopher Games Village46.Ugonna EzekwemPresident08063895959St. Joseph Lugbe Zone 7 <td>28.</td> <td>Ejimike Ifeoma Paulet</td> <td>Member</td> <td>08185509997</td> <td></td> | 28. | Ejimike Ifeoma Paulet | Member | 08185509997 | |
| 31.Nzekwe LovethYouth Coordinator08038299526St. Charles Apo32.Yomi WilfredSecretary08065688573St. Charles Apo33.Magdalene okwuTreasurer08105221310Sacred Heart Airport34.Patience E. OdehVice President08035876679SS Peter & Paul Nyanya35.Celestine ChikekaFin Sec08038299625SS Peter & Paul Nyanya36.Nneka OjikeTreasurer07039042778SS Peter & Paul Nyanya37.Fidelis MolokwuZonal Coordinator0803354424St. Martin Lugbe38.Martins GodwinYouth Coordinator08145469167St. Jude Zuba39.Chukwu Mary AdaSecretary0813599075St. Peter Claver Uni Abuja40.Iverem AnulaPresident07031093711St. John Tunga Maje41.Chief John OjiePresident0806134833St. Peter Clave Uni Abuja43.Idemetor Ignatius MichaelPresident0806134833St. Paul Gwagwalada44.John OkoroPresident0803101718St. Christopher Games Village45.Christopher ChukwuVice President08033101718St. Christopher Games Village46.Ugonna EzekwemPresident0803879599St. Joseph Lugbe Zone 749.Desmond ChiesheVice President08068895959St. Joseph Lugbe Zone 750.Patience Amaka OkaforCoordinator0816691253St. Peter Abajj | 29. | Ushie Emma | Fin Sec | 081 32564089 | St. John Mpape |
| 32.Yomi WilfredSecretary08065688573St. Charles Apo33.Magdalene okwuTreasurer08105221310Sacred Heart Airport34.Patience E. OdehVice President08035876679SS Peter & Paul Nyanya35.Celestine ChikekaFin Sec08038299625SS Peter & Paul Nyanya36.Nneka OjikeTreasurer07039042778SS Peter & Paul Nyanya37.Fidelis MolokwuZonal Coordinator08033354424St. Martin Lugbe38.Martins GodwinYouth Coordinator08145469167St. Jude Zuba39.Chukwu Mary AdaSecretary0813599075St. Peter Claver Uni Abuja40.Iverem AnulaPresident07032318690St. Augustine41.Chief John OjiePresident07031093711St. John Tunga Maje42.Anigbo Victor EmekaCordinator0806359306St. Peter Clave Uni Abuja43.Idemetor Ignatius MichaelPresident08036134833St. Paul Gwagwalada44.John OkoroPresident08038723267St. Christopher Games Village45.Christopher ChukwuVice President08033101718St. Christopher Games Village47.Kiguir MatthewVice President08063895959St. Joseph Lugbe Zone 748.Njoku LindaPresident08104876614St. Joseph Lugbe Zone 749.Desmond ChiesheVice President08104876614St. Joseph Lugbe Zone 750.Patience Amaka OkaforCoordinator0816691253 <td>30.</td> <td>Itoro Obot</td> <td>Treasurer</td> <td>08038949477</td> <td>St. Charles Apo</td> | 30. | Itoro Obot | Treasurer | 08038949477 | St. Charles Apo |
| 33.Magdalene okwuTreasurer08105221310Sacred Heart Airport34.Patience E. OdehVice President08035876679SS Peter & Paul Nyanya35.Celestine ChikekaFin Sec08038299625SS Peter & Paul Nyanya36.Nneka OjikeTreasurer07039042778SS Peter & Paul Nyanya37.Fidelis MolokwuZonal Coordinator0803334424St. Martin Lugbe38.Martins GodwinYouth Coordinator0814569167St. Jude Zuba39.Chukwu Mary AdaSecretary0813599075St. Peter Claver Uni Abuja40.Iverem AnulaPresident07031093711St. John Tunga Maje41.Chief John OjiePresident08063559306St. Peter Clave Uni Abuja43.Idemetor Ignatius MichaelPresident08036134833St. Paul Gwagwalada44.John OkoroPresident0803101718St. Christopher Games Village45.Christopher ChukwuVice President08033101718St. Christopher Games Village46.Ugonna EzekwemPresident08033101718St. Christopher Games Village47.Kiguir MatthewVice President0803395959St. Joseph Lugbe Zone 749.Desmond ChiesheVice President0814876614St. Joseph Lugbe Zone 750.Patience Amaka OkaforCoordinator0816691253St. Peter Abaji | 31. | Nzekwe Loveth | Youth Coordinator | 08038299526 | St. Charles Apo |
| 34.Patience E. OdehVice President08035876679SS Peter & Paul Nyanya35.Celestine ChikekaFin Sec08038299625SS Peter & Paul Nyanya36.Nneka OjikeTreasurer07039042778SS Peter & Paul Nyanya37.Fidelis MolokwuZonal Coordinator0803354424St. Martin Lugbe38.Martins GodwinYouth Coordinator08145469167St. Jude Zuba39.Chukwu Mary AdaSecretary0813599075St. Peter Claver Uni Abuja40.Iverem AnulaPresident07032318690St. Augustine41.Chief John OjiePresident07031093711St. John Tunga Maje42.Anigbo Victor EmekaCordinator08063559306St. Peter Clave Uni Abuja43.Idemetor Ignatius MichaelPresident08038723267St. Christopher Games Village44.John OkoroPresident08033101718St. Christopher Games Village45.Christopher ChukwuVice President08033101718St. Christopher Games Village46.Ugonna EzekwemPresident0806339559St. Joseph Lugbe Zone 749.Desmond ChiesheVice President08104876614St. Joseph Lugbe Zone 750.Patience Amaka OkaforCoordinator0816691253St. Peter Abaji | 32. | Yomi Wilfred | Secretary | 08065688573 | St. Charles Apo |
| 35.Celestine ChikekaFin Sec08038299625SS Peter & Paul Nyanya36.Nneka OjikeTreasurer07039042778SS Peter & Paul Nyanya37.Fidelis MolokwuZonal Coordinator08033354424St. Martin Lugbe38.Martins GodwinYouth Coordinator08145469167St. Jude Zuba39.Chukwu Mary AdaSecretary0813599075St. Peter Claver Uni Abuja40.Iverem AnulaPresident07031093711St. John Tunga Maje41.Chief John OjiePresident07031093711St. John Tunga Maje42.Anigbo Victor EmekaCordinator08063559306St. Peter Clave Uni Abuja43.Idemetor Ignatius MichaelPresident0806134833St. Paul Gwagwalada44.John OkoroPresident08038723267St. Christopher Games Village45.Christopher ChukwuVice President08033101718St. Christopher Games Village46.Ugonna EzekwemPresident08033101718St. Christopher Games Village47.Kiguir MatthewVice President08063895959St. Joseph Lugbe Zone 749.Desmond ChiesheVice President08104876614St. Joseph Lugbe Zone 750.Patience Amaka OkaforCoordinator08166691253St. Peter Abaji | 33. | Magdalene okwu | Treasurer | 08105221310 | Sacred Heart Airport |
| 36.Nneka OjikeTreasurer07039042778SS Peter & Paul Nyanya37.Fidelis MolokwuZonal Coordinator08033354424St. Martin Lugbe38.Martins GodwinYouth Coordinator08145469167St. Jude Zuba39.Chukwu Mary AdaSecretary08135999075St. Peter Claver Uni Abuja40.Iverem AnulaPresident07031093711St. John Tunga Maje41.Chief John OjiePresident07031093711St. John Tunga Maje42.Anigbo Victor EmekaCordinator08063559306St. Peter Clave Uni Abuja43.Idemetor Ignatius MichaelPresident0806134833St. Paul Gwagwalada44.John OkoroPresident08065934440OLQN Garki45.Christopher ChukwuVice President08033101718St. Christopher Games Village46.Ugonna EzekwemPresident08135341520St Catherine Giri48.Njoku LindaPresident08063895959St. Joseph Lugbe Zone 749.Desmond ChiesheVice President08104876614St. Joseph Lugbe Zone 750.Patience Amaka OkaforCoordinator0816691253St. Peter Abaji | 34. | Patience E. Odeh | Vice President | 08035876679 | SS Peter & Paul Nyanya |
| 37.Fidelis MolokwuZonal Coordinator08033354424St. Martin Lugbe38.Martins GodwinYouth Coordinator08145469167St. Jude Zuba39.Chukwu Mary AdaSecretary08135999075St. Peter Claver Uni Abuja40.Iverem AnulaPresident07032318690St. Augustine41.Chief John OjiePresident07031093711St. John Tunga Maje42.Anigbo Victor EmekaCordinator08063559306St. Peter Clave Uni Abuja43.Idemetor Ignatius MichaelPresident08036134833St. Paul Gwagwalada44.John OkoroPresident08038723267St. Christopher Games Village45.Christopher ChukwuVice President08033101718St. Christopher Games Village46.Ugonna EzekwemPresident08135341520St Catherine Giri48.Njoku LindaPresident08063895959St. Joseph Lugbe Zone 749.Desmond ChiesheVice President08104876614St. Joseph Lugbe Zone 750.Patience Amaka OkaforCoordinator0816691253St. Peter Abaji | 35. | Celestine Chikeka | Fin Sec | 08038299625 | SS Peter & Paul Nyanya |
| 38.Martins GodwinYouth Coordinator08145469167St. Jude Zuba39.Chukwu Mary AdaSecretary08135999075St. Peter Claver Uni Abuja40.Iverem AnulaPresident07032318690St. Augustine41.Chief John OjiePresident07031093711St. John Tunga Maje42.Anigbo Victor EmekaCordinator08063559306St. Peter Clave Uni Abuja43.Idemetor Ignatius MichaelPresident08063134833St. Paul Gwagwalada44.John OkoroPresident08085934440OLQN Garki45.Christopher ChukwuVice President08033101718St. Christopher Games Village46.Ugonna EzekwemPresident08135341520St Catherine Giri48.Njoku LindaPresident08063895959St. Joseph Lugbe Zone 749.Desmond ChiesheVice President08104876614St. Joseph Lugbe Zone 750.Patience Amaka OkaforCoordinator0816691253St. Peter Abaji | 36. | Nneka Ojike | Treasurer | 07039042778 | SS Peter & Paul Nyanya |
| 39.Chukwu Mary AdaSecretary08135999075St. Peter Claver Uni Abuja40.Iverem AnulaPresident07032318690St. Augustine41.Chief John OjiePresident07031093711St. John Tunga Maje42.Anigbo Victor EmekaCordinator08063559306St. Peter Clave Uni Abuja43.Idemetor Ignatius MichaelPresident08036134833St. Paul Gwagwalada44.John OkoroPresident08065934440OLQN Garki45.Christopher ChukwuVice President08038723267St. Christopher Games Village46.Ugonna EzekwemPresident08135341520St Catherine Giri48.Njoku LindaPresident08063895959St. Joseph Lugbe Zone 749.Desmond ChiesheVice President08104876614St. Joseph Lugbe Zone 750.Patience Amaka OkaforCoordinator08166691253St. Peter Abaji | 37. | Fidelis Molokwu | Zonal Coordinator | 08033354424 | St. Martin Lugbe |
| 40.Iverem AnulaPresident07032318690St. Augustine41.Chief John OjiePresident07031093711St. John Tunga Maje42.Anigbo Victor EmekaCordinator08063559306St. Peter Clave Uni Abuja43.Idemetor Ignatius MichaelPresident08036134833St. Paul Gwagwalada44.John OkoroPresident08065934440OLQN Garki45.Christopher ChukwuVice President08038723267St. Christopher Games Village46.Ugonna EzekwemPresident08033101718St. Christopher Games Village47.Kiguir MatthewVice President08135341520St Catherine Giri48.Njoku LindaPresident08063895959St. Joseph Lugbe Zone 749.Desmond ChiesheVice President08104876614St. Joseph Lugbe Zone 750.Patience Amaka OkaforCoordinator08166691253St. Peter Abaji | 38. | Martins Godwin | Youth Coordinator | 08145469167 | St. Jude Zuba |
| 41.Chief John OjiePresident07031093711St. John Tunga Maje42.Anigbo Victor EmekaCordinator08063559306St. Peter Clave Uni Abuja43.Idemetor Ignatius MichaelPresident08063134833St. Paul Gwagwalada44.John OkoroPresident08065934440OLQN Garki45.Christopher ChukwuVice President08038723267St. Christopher Games Village46.Ugonna EzekwemPresident08033101718St. Christopher Games Village47.Kiguir MatthewVice President08135341520St Catherine Giri48.Njoku LindaPresident08063895959St. Joseph Lugbe Zone 749.Desmond ChiesheVice President08104876614St. Joseph Lugbe Zone 750.Patience Amaka OkaforCoordinator08166691253St. Peter Abaji | 39. | Chukwu Mary Ada | Secretary | 08135999075 | St. Peter Claver Uni Abuja |
| 42.Anigbo Victor EmekaCordinator08063559306St. Peter Clave Uni Abuja43.Idemetor Ignatius MichaelPresident08036134833St. Paul Gwagwalada44.John OkoroPresident08065934440OLQN Garki45.Christopher ChukwuVice President08038723267St. Christopher Games Village46.Ugonna EzekwemPresident08033101718St. Christopher Games Village47.Kiguir MatthewVice President08135341520St Catherine Giri48.Njoku LindaPresident08063895959St. Joseph Lugbe Zone 749.Desmond ChiesheVice President08104876614St. Joseph Lugbe Zone 750.Patience Amaka OkaforCoordinator08166691253St. Peter Abaji | 40. | Iverem Anula | President | 07032318690 | St. Augustine |
| 43.Idemetor Ignatius MichaelPresident08036134833St. Paul Gwagwalada44.John OkoroPresident08065934440OLQN Garki45.Christopher ChukwuVice President08038723267St. Christopher Games Village46.Ugonna EzekwemPresident08033101718St. Christopher Games Village47.Kiguir MatthewVice President08135341520St Catherine Giri48.Njoku LindaPresident08063895959St. Joseph Lugbe Zone 749.Desmond ChiesheVice President08104876614St. Joseph Lugbe Zone 750.Patience Amaka OkaforCoordinator08166691253St. Peter Abaji | 41. | Chief John Ojie | President | 07031093711 | St. John Tunga Maje |
| 44.John OkoroPresident08065934440OLQN Garki45.Christopher ChukwuVice President08038723267St. Christopher Games Village46.Ugonna EzekwemPresident08033101718St. Christopher Games Village47.Kiguir MatthewVice President08135341520St Catherine Giri48.Njoku LindaPresident08063895959St. Joseph Lugbe Zone 749.Desmond ChiesheVice President08104876614St. Joseph Lugbe Zone 750.Patience Amaka OkaforCoordinator08166691253St. Peter Abaji | 42. | Anigbo Victor Emeka | Cordinator | 08063559306 | St. Peter Clave Uni Abuja |
| 45.Christopher ChukwuVice President08038723267St. Christopher Games Village46.Ugonna EzekwemPresident08033101718St. Christopher Games Village47.Kiguir MatthewVice President08135341520St Catherine Giri48.Njoku LindaPresident08063895959St. Joseph Lugbe Zone 749.Desmond ChiesheVice President08104876614St. Joseph Lugbe Zone 750.Patience Amaka OkaforCoordinator08166691253St. Peter Abaji | 43. | Idemetor Ignatius Michael | President | 08036134833 | St. Paul Gwagwalada |
| 46.Ugonna EzekwemPresident08033101718St. Christopher Games Village47.Kiguir MatthewVice President08135341520St Catherine Giri48.Njoku LindaPresident08063895959St. Joseph Lugbe Zone 749.Desmond ChiesheVice President08104876614St. Joseph Lugbe Zone 750.Patience Amaka OkaforCoordinator08166691253St. Peter Abaji | 44. | John Okoro | President | 08065934440 | OLQN Garki |
| 47.Kiguir MatthewVice President08135341520St Catherine Giri48.Njoku LindaPresident08063895959St. Joseph Lugbe Zone 749.Desmond ChiesheVice President08104876614St. Joseph Lugbe Zone 750.Patience Amaka OkaforCoordinator08166691253St. Peter Abaji | 45. | Christopher Chukwu | Vice President | 08038723267 | St. Christopher Games Village |
| 48.Njoku LindaPresident08063895959St. Joseph Lugbe Zone 749.Desmond ChiesheVice President08104876614St. Joseph Lugbe Zone 750.Patience Amaka OkaforCoordinator08166691253St. Peter Abaji | 46. | Ugonna Ezekwem | President | 08033101718 | St. Christopher Games Village |
| 49. Desmond Chieshe Vice President 08104876614 St. Joseph Lugbe Zone 7 50. Patience Amaka Okafor Coordinator 08166691253 St. Peter Abaji | 47. | Kiguir Matthew | Vice President | 08135341520 | St Catherine Giri |
| 50. Patience Amaka Okafor Coordinator 08166691253 St. Peter Abaji | 48. | Njoku Linda | President | 08063895959 | St. Joseph Lugbe Zone 7 |
| | 49. | Desmond Chieshe | Vice President | 08104876614 | St. Joseph Lugbe Zone 7 |
| 51. Chinyere Dike Coordinator 08038003763 Arch Angel Police Chaplaincy Nyanya | 50. | Patience Amaka Okafor | Coordinator | 08166691253 | St. Peter Abaji |
| | 51. | Chinyere Dike | Coordinator | 08038003763 | Arch Angel Police Chaplaincy Nyanya |

| 52. | Michael E. Dibor | | 07036845042 | All Saints Dutse |
|------------|---------------------------|--------------------------|-------------|----------------------------------|
| 53. | Moses M. Omenyi | Youth Coordinator | 09099519442 | St. Johnmary Vianney Kubwa |
| 54. | Titus Nweke G. | Vice President | 08064816222 | St. Jude Zuba |
| 55. | Oyali Priscilla | President | 08057043174 | St, Jude Zuba |
| 56. | Christian Nweke | Member | 08179498139 | St. Patrick Karshi |
| 57. | Anzaku Paul H. | Secretary | 07035611030 | St. Patrick Karshi |
| 58. | Okorie Tobias | Secretary | 09077174568 | Holy Family, Life Camp |
| 59. | Gberindyer Mimi | Treasurer | 07063038996 | St. Johnmary Vianney Kubwa |
| 60. | George T. Nyitse | Secretary | 08092661057 | Holy Cross Gwarimpa |
| 61. | Igwebuike Ifeyinwa | Secretary | 08038680727 | Our Lady Queen of Peace Utako |
| 62. | Catherine Obinna | President | 08065785421 | St. Anthony, Jabi |
| 63. | Anthony Isaac | Member | 08034712263 | St. Ignatius of Antioch, Karu |
| 64. | Ogbodo Patience | Coordinator | 08039504995 | St. Ignatius of Antioch, Karu |
| 65. | Omeje Darlingtina | Member | 08036229939 | St. Ignatius of Antioch, Karu |
| 66. | Mary Amadi | Member | 08030225535 | St. Ignatius of Antioch, Karu |
| 67. | Chika Uzoaga | | 08132147272 | St. Ignatius of Antioch, Karu |
| - | Adingi Benjamin Ugochukwu | Secretary Coordinator | 08162998489 | |
| 68. 69. | Chikezie Angela | | 07068248210 | St. Gabriel Chaplaincy Durumi |
| | - | Secretary | | St. Gabriel Chaplaincy Durumi |
| 70. | Nyikyaa Felix | Coordinator | 09011903279 | St. Catherine Giri |
| 71. | Emmanuel Umeano | Ex Officio | 08036125018 | St. Joseph Mukasa Gidan Mangoro |
| 72. | Jacinta Moses | Treasurer | 07063345227 | St. Joseph Mukasa Gidan Mangoro |
| 73. | Agbo Blessing | Fin Sec | 09061312522 | St. Joseph Mukasa Gidan Mangoro |
| 74. | Okoh Thomas | Member | 09086267457 | St. Joseph Mukasa Gidan Mangoro |
| 75. | Pius Ogbu A. | President | 08035970983 | Church of Annuciation, Arab Road |
| 76. | Cynthia Chukwu | Member | 07037359928 | Church of Annuciation, Arab Road |
| 77. | Emmanuella Ekeka | Member | 08066045528 | Church of Annuciation, Arab Road |
| 78. | Charles Nwagbo | Coordinator | 07039055554 | St. Edwin Kubwa |
| 79. | Ibeh Nkechi | Fin Sec | 08039668566 | St. Luke Kubwa |
| 80. | Eze Josephine | Member | 08033525098 | St. Luke Kubwa |
| 81. | Vershima Carmel | Youth Coordinator | 08035764458 | Holy Family Life Camp |
| 82. | Emeka Igwe | Member | 08133609906 | St. Luke Kubwa |
| 83. | Egbele S. Ehimen | Dedicated Member | 08092833019 | St. Luke Kubwa |
| 84. | Nnadi Chuks | Member | 08038966327 | Arch Angel Maitama |
| 85. | Joseph Odeh | Member | 08169950915 | Arch Angel Maitama |
| 86. | Osum Nkiru P. | Secretary | 08036046026 | St. John De Beloved Tunga Maje |
| 87. | Ochotukpo A. Stephen | Coordinator | 08067510939 | St. Cyril Kado-Kuchi |
| 88. | Aso John Emberga | Financial Secretary | 08039697623 | St. Cyril Kado-Kuchi |
| 89. | Ambasador Eguare | Secretary | 08068523159 | St. Francis Galadimawa |
| 90. | Onuigbo Ifeoma | Coordinator | 08039325095 | St. Francis Galadimawa |
| 91. | Obiri Daniel | P.R.O | 07033352730 | St. Francis Galadimawa |
| 92. | Oguzie Chinonso | Secretary | 08068020460 | St. Donatus Sokale |
| 93. | Jeremiah Chinagorom | Financial Secretary | 07031065404 | St. Donatus Sokale |
| 94. | Sis. Beatrice Sunday | | 08143043984 | St. Augustine Dutse |
| 95. | Bro. Gabriel Nyam I | Member | 08033986623 | St. Gabriel Centre |
| 96. | Jonas Angela | Secretary | 08161811205 | SS Peter & Paul, Nyanya |
| 97. | Anyanike Benedict | President | 08037874518 | Holy Ghost Saburi |
| 98. | Aladi Jude A. | Coordinator | 08068870053 | Our Lady of Fatima, Karomagiji |
| 99. | Ogar James | Vice President | 07033422182 | St. Anthony Kabusa |
| 100. | Elizabeth Ogidan | President | 07033674705 | Guardian Angel Lugbe |
| 101. | Sariki Stephen | President | 08056014883 | St. Patrick Karshi |
| 102. | Vivien Ezubebem | President | 08038699222 | OLPH Galadimawa |
| 103. | Henry Okonji | President | 08038284514 | OLQM Sabon Lugbe |
| 104. | Peter Amakihi | President | 08023617483 | St. Kevin Jikwoyi |
| 105. | Wilfred Mary-Offor | Secretary | 07067357549 | St. Mary Karu |
| 106. | Akubuiro Boniface | President | 08091708240 | SS Peter & Paul Nyanya |
| | 1 | I | 1 | |

| 107. | Ani Ernest Osita | President | 08034853035 | Sacred Heart Gwagwalada |
|--------------|--------------------------------------|-----------------------|----------------------------|---|
| 108. | Onwuegbu Valentine | President | 07034711640 | St. Kizito Kuje |
| 109. | Okwor Ifunanya | Secretary | 07015395585 | St. Kizito Kuje |
| 110. | Nwaokeleme Frederick E. C. | CC Board Member | 08060931772 | St. Lukes Kubwa |
| 111. | Steve-Mayor Agbata | Patron | 08037099399 | Holy Trinity Maitama |
| 112. | Ipenyi Sylvester | Vice President | 08038521474 | Holy Cross Gwarimpa |
| 113. | Joseph Liku | President | 08066389338 | St. Matthew Karmo |
| 114. | Damisah O. Samson | President | 08065340437 | C.K.C Kurudu |
| 115. | Udenwa Christopher | President | 09032630467 | St. John Mpape |
| 116. | Anyanwu Chinwendu | Secretary | 08068810640 | St. Kevi jikwoyi |
| 117. | Fidelis Theresa | Member | 07081808180 | Holy Ghost Kpeyegyi |
| 118. | Umeh Regina Adaeze | Coordinator | 08036858784 | St. Matthew Gwagwa |
| 119. | Adache Daniel | Member | 07065919014 | Kpeyegyi |
| 120. | Chrisantus David | Member | 08052602045 | St. Mary Karu |
| 121. | Becon Louis A. | Secretary | 07062054569 | St. Mathew |
| 122. | Egbulefu Chidi | President | 09083968060 | St. Theresa Bwari |
| 123. | Joseph I. Onu | President | 08039486705 | Sacred Heart Airport |
| 123. | Kenneth Uba | Member | 08033043615 | St. Monica Byazhin |
| 125. | Obialor Emmanuel C. | Member | 08138133072 | St. Monica Byazhin |
| 125. | Akpudo Chioma | Member | 08034888390 | St. Monica Byazhin |
| 120. | Angela Chikezie | Secretary | 07068248210 | St. Gabriel Chaplaincy Durumi |
| 127. | Opara Collins Odinaka | Member | 07008248210 | CSN |
| 128. | Ekeh Fnuouh O. | Member | 08095807733 | St. Monica Byazhin |
| 125. | Iwuagwu Chidera | Member | 09080191496 | St. Monica Byazhin |
| 130. | Agatha Oromiwe | Member | 07035833956 | St. Monica Byazhin |
| 131. | Mike Dunioh | Member | 08055085331 | St. Monica Byazhin |
| 132. | | Zonal Coord Kubwa | | • |
| | Atep Chika Patrick | Member | 08167301729 08065713638 | St. Monica Byazhin |
| 134. 135. | | Member | 07039343707 | Holy Spirit Byazhin |
| 135. | Anyanwu Onyinye Akochiwe Jacinta | Member | | Holy Spirit Byazhin St. Monica Byazhin |
| 130. | Camillus Nwaneri | Member | 08069643080 08068901822 | St. Monica Byazhin St. Monica Byazhin |
| 137. | Akaahan Thaddeus | Member | 08091307965 | St. Monica Byazhin St. Monica Byazhin |
| 138. | Clement N. Weweh | Member | 08031307903 | St. Monica Byazhin |
| 139. | Ekouhenmhen Edward | Member | 08035462436 | St. Monica Byazhin |
| | | | | |
| 141. | Ishom Veronica | Secretary | 08138319069 | St. Monica Byazhin |
| 142. | Kanu Luke | Coordinator Member | 08030825238 | Holy Spirit Byazhin |
| 143. | Ulukporo John | | 08038605858 | St. Monica Byazhin |
| 144. | Damian Justina Damian Patrick | Fin sec | 07061284056 | Holy Spirit Byazhin |
| 145. | | Member | 08065713638 | Holy Spirit Byazhin |
| 146. | Christy Ebonyi | Secretary | 07085807244 | Holy Spirit Byazhin |
| 147. | Indo Felicia | Member | 09072840865 | Holy Spirit Byazhin |
| 148. 149. | Fasuyi Bosede F. | Member | 08067897028 | St. Monica Byazhin |
| 149. | Ngozi Udobi Anokwa Lilian | Member | 07031337627 | St. Monica Byazhin St. Monica Byazhin |
| | | Member | 08189335469 | |
| 151. 152. | Chiamaka Obialoo Dooshima Fidelia | Member | 08031939749 | St. Monica Byazhin Holy Spirit Byazhin |
| 152. | | Treasurer Member | 09055661729 08077796510 | St. Monica Byazhin |
| | Egwu Joy Opyodika Manu | | | |
| 154. | Onyedika Manu | P.R.O | 08124945347 | Holy Cross Gwarimpa OLPH Galadimawa |
| 155. 156. | Obi Chinyere Eronmene Anthony F | Finsec Member | 07031048544 08053902836 | St. James Dawaki |
| | - | | | |
| 157. | Apeh Chukwuemeka | Secretary Fin Soc | 07036086026 | Guardian Angel Lugbe |
| 158. | Simon Andeh | Fin Sec | 07069469090 | OLQP Utako |
| 159. | Iyo A. Stephen Arinze Anthonia | Treasurer | 07063753362 | OLQP Utako |
| 160. | | Member | 08149428889 | University of Abuja |
| 161. | Uche Edah Phillip | Member | 08104027294 | University of Abuja |

| 162. | Elizabeth Joseph | Member | 07065776681 | St. Matthew Karimo |
|------|------------------------|---------------------|-------------|--------------------------------------|
| 163. | Edejor Francis | President | 08059650457 | St. Donald Karu |
| 164. | Amaobi Nwune | Secretary | 08034532544 | St. Andrew Orozo |
| 165. | Maduekwe Chinenye | Coordinator | 08037749503 | St. Andrew Orozo |
| 166. | Ayide Angela | Member | 09066146281 | St. Matthew |
| 167. | Anthony Ogbu | Patron | 08035617141 | St. John Mpape |
| 168. | Julius Ikeh | Member | 08036686872 | St. Martin Lugbe |
| 169. | Ebere Ibeneme | Member | 08189327211 | St. JohnMary Vianney TradeMore Lugbe |
| 170. | Uche Paulinus | Coordinator | 08036006674 | Pyakasa |
| 171. | Agamole Ekene | Youth Coordinator | 07035577058 | St. Paul Gwagwalada |
| 172. | Onome Seyil. O. | Secretary | 08065555639 | St. Paul Gwagwalada |
| 173. | Enekwachi Nneka | Treasurer | 08065328634 | Holy Trinity Maitama |
| 174. | Ekeh Chikodi | Welfare | 08035424546 | Holy Trinity Maitama |
| 175. | Chidinma Okoro | Secretary | 07036533846 | Holy Trinity Maitama |
| 176. | Amaa Godwin | Coordinator | 07064609781 | Holy Family Gosa |
| 177. | Nwachukwu Ogechi | Member | 08034810778 | CKC Kururdu |
| 178. | Evelyn Ataguba | Vice President | 08067939487 | CKC Kururdu |
| 179. | Simon Omai | President | 08038370259 | St. Linus Chika |
| 180. | Celestina Jatau | Treasurer | 07055275062 | St. Linus Chika |
| 181. | Okoro Chiamaka Vianney | Secretary | 07031580011 | CKC Kubwa |
| 182. | Kate Okoye | Member | 07039088490 | St. Monica Byazhin |
| 183. | Louis Taba I. | Secretary | 08023438145 | St. Damian Asokoro |
| 184. | Vincent Akubuike | Twinning Officer | 08065492441 | OLQN |
| 185. | Calistus Esike | Coordinator | 08183273517 | St. Au Gwaru |
| 186. | Nkesi O. Celestina | Financial Secretary | 08037424762 | Guardian Angel Chapel Lugbe |
| 187. | Nnanna Louis | Treasurer | 08039216101 | Guardian Angel Chapel Lugbe |
| 188. | Agim Chinyere A | Coordinator | 08065562238 | Gossa Airport Road |
| 189. | Loyin Jummai Esther | Secretary | 08136184686 | Church of Annunciation Arab Rd kubwa |
| 190. | Clara Asoanya O. | Vice President | 08095883100 | Church of Annunciation Arab Rd kubwa |
| 191. | Onyeka Maureen | Member | 08065384857 | St. Joseph Lugbe |
| 192. | Emeka Emma Anoje | Coordinator | 07061106388 | St. Augustine Suncity Estate |
| 193. | Emmanuel Eguriase | President | 08055312953 | St. Charles Apo |
| 194. | Gerald Ajoku | President | 07061882103 | St. Monica Byazhin |
| 195. | Abraham Zoko | Youth Coordinator | 08065590667 | OLQN |
| 196. | Nick Collins Uformba | Member | 08060065145 | 12 Apostles |
| 197. | Emeka Emma Anoje | Coordinator | 07061106388 | St. Augustine Suncity |

Signed:

.....

President

.....

Secretary